INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Report on the Ind AS financial statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR Vemagiri Power Generation
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment)
Rules, 2016. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS
financial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, its loss and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 36 to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2017 regarding the losses incurred by the Company and the consequent erosion of net
worth resulting from the unavailability of adequate supply of natural gas. Significant uncertainty
exists as to the availability of adequate supply of natural gas which is necessary to conduct operations
at varying levels of capacity in the future and the appropriateness of the going concern assumption is
dependent on the Company’s ability to establish consistent profitable operations as well as raising
adequate finance to meet its short term and long term obligations. The accompanying Ind AS financial
statements of the Company do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
significant uncertainty for reasons explained in the said note. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of
this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
as applicable.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2016;

(e) The going concern matter described in the Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

(f) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;
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(2) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report dated May
3, 2017 in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

ii.

iil.

iv.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 31 to the Ind AS financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note 10 to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements as to the holding of Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) on November 8, 2016
and December 30, 2016 as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on
management representations, except for the segregation between SBNs and other
denominations as more fully described in Note 10 to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements upon which we are unable to comment on in the absence of necessary details, we
report that the amounts disclosed in the said note is in accordance with the books of account
maintained by the Company and produced to us for verification.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI firm registration number: 101049W/E300004

per Sandeep Karnani

Partner

Membership Number: 061207

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 03, 2017
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Annexure I referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on the report on other legal and regulatory
requirements of our report of even date

Re: GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b) Fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year in accordance
with a planned programme of verifying them once in three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the title deeds
(including the title deeds of the immovable property mortgaged with the lenders as security for the
borrowings and confirmed by the lenders) of immovable properties included in fixed assets are held in
the name of the Company.

ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

iv)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant
of loans/advances, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act,
related to generation of hydro-electricity and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the same.

vii) a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
as applicable to the Company, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at
the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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¢) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as
follows:

Name of the statue Nature of | Amount Period for which | Forum where dispute is

dues (Rs. In | amounts relates | pending

lakhs) to

The Customs Act, | Customs 5,910.57 January 2004 to | Supreme Court of India
1962 duty September 2006
Andhra Pradesh | Electricity | 4,821.39 September 2006 | Chief Electrical
Electricity Duty Act | Duty to November | Inspectorate, Government
& Rules, 1939 2011 of Andhra Pradesh

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
government or dues to debenture holders.

ix) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised
any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and term loans hence,
reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements
under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon.
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xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R.BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI firm registration number: 101049W/E300004

ger Sandeep &mani

Partner
Membership number: 061207

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 03, 2017
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Annexure II to the Independent auditor’s report of even date on the Ind AS financial
statements of GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Vemagiri Power
Generation Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ( the ¢ Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Noteand the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31,2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
ICAI firm registration number: 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountants

oo

per Sandeep Karnani
Partner
Membership Number: 061207

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 03, 2017



GMR Vemagivi Power Generation Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997P1L.C032964
Balance Sheet as at Maych 31,2017

Assels
Non-current assets
Property, plant and ecquipment
Investment propetty
Intangible assets
Financial asscts

(1) Other inancial assets
Non-current tax assets (net)

Current assets
Invenlories
Financial asscts
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(111) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets
Other current assels

Total Assets

Lquity and liabilitics
Equity
Lquily share capital
Other equily
(1) Equity component of cumulative redeemable preference shares
('CRPSY)
(i1) Securities premium
(i11) Retained earnings
Total equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(1) Boiiowings
(i1) Trade payables
Net employee defined benefit liabilities
Government grant

Current liabilitics
Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings
(11) Trade payables
(ii1) Others [inancial liabilitics
Government grant
Other current liabilitics
Net employce defined benelit liabilities
Diavisions
Liabilities for current lax (net)

Total Liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying noles are an integral part ol the financial statements

As per our 1epatl of even date

For SR Bathboi & Associates L1.1
TCAL [m registration number: TOTOIOW
Chailered Accountants

1:300004

per Sandeep Karnant
Partne
Nembership number: 061207

Place Bengaluru
Date May 03,2017

Asat As ol As al
Noles March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 01,2015
Rs m Lukhs Rs 1n Lakhs Rs inTakhs

3 284 76 270249 278 ON
4 25349 25349 25349
Bl 55,908 31 60.824 25 06.775 83
7 2388 2388 23387
22517 134 43 110.73
56,493.01 61,506.29 67,442.00
|2 7531 70 66 16.74
8 - 4,704 00 1.097 80
0 61 85 26 90 9353
10 2519 2585 5956 00

o 162 30 3.794.55 -
7 483.3% 426 84 51.56
11 150 46 119 46 108.42
958.69 9,168.26 7.324.05
STASLTO 7067455 T4766.05
13 ZT4ann] 27,450.01 2745001
14 2393964 23,939 64 2393964
14 199.99 199 99 19999
14 (35.33308) (24,114 96) (17.590.51)
16,256.56 27,474.68 33,999.13
15 2517721 22,126 03 1943774
16 = 1.940 68 1.274 96

19(:) 306 330 .
20 294593 320268 3459 43
28,126.20 27,272.69 24,172.13
15 1.216 52 4,612 56 655620
16 274188 3.35272 2.289.25
17 476343 341923 1,772 44
20 25675 25675 25745
18 284200 3,09212 465321
19¢a) 22947 15692 86 40
19(L) 1.008 55 1,026.54 989 30
1034 10,34 10 34
13,068,94 15,927.18 16,594.79
41,195.14 43,199.87 40,766.92
57,451.70 70,674.55 74.766.05

()
[

[For and on behall ol the Board ol directors of
GMR Yemagn Power Generation Linnted

TN wd

——

Sunj?ll\:—Nﬂl?I)‘?II] Barde
Director
DIN- 03 14075

Ashish Jam

—

Chiel Fmancial Ollicer

Place New Delln
Date Mav 032017

Arunendu Saha
Director
[N D723

~ -~

Sacthe Chandael
Company Secrelary
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GMR Vemagivi Power Generation Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997PLC032964
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Notes - i
Rs. in Jakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Income
Revenue from operations 21 12.881.36 38.311.12
Other income 22 3.590.92 1,719.80
Total income (I} 16,472.28 40,030.92
Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed 10.292,37 33,091.27
Sub-contracting expenses 471.41 1,175.29
Consumplion of stores and spares 93.41 58.19
Employee benefit expenses 23 1.097.76 679.39
I'inance costs 25 7.102.43 4.054.69
Depreciation and amorlisation expenses 24 492198 5,703.84
Olher expenses 26 3.701.77 1.792.08
Total expenses (IT) 27,681.13 46,554.95
(Loss) / profit before tax (INI = I-II) (11,208.85) (6,524.03)
Tax expense (IV)
- Current Tax =
- Deferred Tax - -
(Loss) / profit for the year (after tax) (V = I1I-IV) (11,208.85) (6,524.03)
Other comprehensive income
A (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or Joss

- Re-measurement (losses) / gains on defined benefit plans 9.27) (0.42)

(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -

B (i) Items that will be reclassilied to prolit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive (loss) / income for the year, net of tax (V1) (9.27) (0.42)
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (VII = V--VI) (Comprising loss lor the (11,218.12) (6,524.45)

year and other comprehensive income lor the year)
LEamings per equity share (nominal value ol share Rs, 10 cach): 28

Basic and diluted (Rs.) 4.51) (2.93)
Summary of significant accounting policics 2.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For and on behalfl of the Board of directors of
GMR Vemagin Power Generation' | jmited

P

mm\nn Barde
Director Dircetor
DIN: 03140784 DIN: 06776423

i 5
poa Vil Aasdist—
Nidhi Chiny

Ashish Juin ok
Chiel Finaneial OfTicer Company Seeretary

For S,R. Batliboi & Associates 11D
ICAI firm registration number: 101049W / E300004
Chartered Accountants

Sl

Arunendu Saha

per Sandeep Karnani
Partner
Membership number: 061207

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 03,2017

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 03. 2017



GNMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate ldentity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997PLC032964
Statement of Changes in Lquity for the year ended NMarch 31,2017

(A) Equity Share Capital:

Lquity shares of Rs 10 eachissued. subscribed and [ully paid
As at April 01, 2015

As ol March 31,2016

As at Narch 31,2017

(B) Other Equity
Iror the year ended Narch 31, 2017:

As at April 01,2016

(Loss)/ profit for the yeat

Other corprehensive income for the year
As at April 01,2017

For the year ended ¥arch 31, 2016:

As at April 01, 2015

(Losx) / profit for (he year

Other comprehensive income lor the year
As at Aprilth, 2016

Summary of signilicant accounling policies

The accompanying notes ar¢ an inlegral part ol the [inancial statemenis

As perour teport of even date

Foi SR Balliboi & Associales LLIP
[CAL finn regisiralion munber: 1010419W 7 1300004
Charfered Acconntants

per Sancleep Karnam
Pailuer
Nembership munber: 061207

Place: Bengaluu
Date: May 03,2017

Number Rs. in Lakhs
230500 00 2745001
271 500.1:10 27.45001
2T4500,1 40 27,450,011

Equity component of

Sccurities premium

Retained earnings

CRPS
Rs anbankdis Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs 1= v lakhs
23939061 199 99 (24,114 96) 24.67
- E (11,208 85) (11.208 85)
£ {9.27) 19.27)
23,939.64 199.99 (45, 435.08) (11,193.45)

Lquity component of

Sccurities premium

Retained earnings

Total

CRPS
Rs_in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs 1t i Lakhs Ws i Lakhs
2393961 199 99 (17.590 51) 6,549.12
. (6,521 03) (6,524.03)
- - 102y (A2
23,030,604 1099, (24,114.94] 24.67

[*]
[*]

Forand on behall of the Board of direcions off
GMR Vemagiti Power Getteration Timited

Suhay Nawaya Bapde
et
(RIS Bkl

.

Ashish Jain
Chiel Financial Ofticet

Place: New Delhi
Date: Mav 03 2017

R

Sada

Anumnerneln Halu
Earecion
E3R (G T T

k]

Ot Chancllstl

i Cliielol,
Company Secrelary
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GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate ldentity Number (CIN): 123201KA19971°1.C032964
Cash flow statement lor the year ended March 31,2017

Rs. in 1akhs

Particulars

NMarch 31, 2017

March 31,2016

A CASITFLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(I.oss) + profit belore tax

Non-cash adjusiments to reconcile profit/(loss) before (ax to nel cash flows:
Add: Deprectation and amortisation expenscs
Add: Exchange dilferences (nel)
Add: Loss on disposal ol tangible assets
Less: Provision no longer required wrillen back
Less: Income from Government grants

Add: Tinance costs

Less: Tnlerest income

T.ess: Nel gain on sale of current investments
Operating (loss) / profit before working capital changes
Working capital adjusiments:

(Decrease) « increase in rade payables

Increase / (deerease) in provisions

(Decrease) £ increase in other liabilitics

Increase / (decrease) in other financtal liabilitics
Decrcase / (increase) in trade reccivables

(Increase) / decrease in other assels

(Increase) / decrease in other (inancial assets
(Increase) ' decrease in invenlories

Decrease / (inerease) in loans and advances

Cash generated [rom / (used in) operations
Direct taxes paid (net of relunds)

Net cash flow [rom / (used in) operating aclivities

B. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed asscls including inlangible assels
Purchase of curtent investments
Proceeds from sale of current investments
Naturity of / (investments in) of deposits [or a period exceeding three months (net)
Interest reeeived on bank deposil / others
T oans given to Holding Company
I.oans repaid by Holding Company
Net cash low from / (used in) investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term bormowings
Repavment of long term borrowings
Proceeds from shorl lerm borrowings
Repayment of short ferm bortowings
Finance costs paid
Net cash flow (used in) / from financing activities

Net inerease / (decrease) in ensh and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cush and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Reler note 9)

(11,208 85)

(6.524.03)

(4,379.53)
(4.271.32)

192198 5.703 84
4.60 182,40

= 157.72
(1,809.20) (958.05)
(256.75) (257.45)
7,102.43 1.054.69
(1,472.23) (499.42)
- (1.14)
(2,718.02) 1,858.56
(798.61) 2.359.06
63.04 73.40
(250.12) (1.561.09)
3,415.11 58.75
4,704.00 (3.606.20)
(31.00) (11.04)
(110.92) (62.63)
(4.85) (53.92)
0.15 (0.15)
4,268.78 (945.26)
111 86 (23.70)
4,380.64 (968.96)

(20.56) i

- (400.00)

S 401 14

0.66 5.930.15
1,526.61 186.76
(1,940.00) (5.978.00)
5,572 10 2.183.60
5.138.81 2.323.65
- 3.180.00
(1,817.14) (1,362.86)
983.49 2.077.66

(4,021.30)
(1.294 82)

(9,484.50) (1,421.32)
3405 (66 63)
26.90 93.53
61.85 26.90
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GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Corporate information

GMR Vemagin Power Generation Limited (CGVPGL ™ or “the Company ') 1s a public limited Company
domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companics Acl applicablc i India.
The registered ofTice of the Company 1s located al Number 25/1. Skip House. Muscum Road. Bangalore,

India.
The Company is engaged in the business of gencration and salc of power.

The lnancial statcments were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised forissue i accordance
wilh aresolution of the dircclors on Mav 03. 2017,

Significant accounting policics

The significant accounting policics applicd by the Company in the preparation ol its nancial stalements
arc lisled below. Such accounting policics have been applied consistenlly to all the periods presented in
(hese Mnaneral statements and 1 preparing the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2015 for
the purpose of transition lo Ind AS. unless otherwise indicated.

Statement of Compliance

In accordance with the notilication issucd by the Ministry of Corporale Affairs, the Company has
adopled Indian Accounting Standards (referred Lo as “Ind AS™) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules
2016, as amended with cffect (rom April 01, 2016. The [inancial stalements of the Company. have
been prepared and presenled in accordance with Ind AS. Comparalive numbers i the [inancial
statementls have been restated to Ind AS In accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. the Company has preseniced a reconciliation from (he presentation of linancial
stalements under Accounling Standards notificd under the Companics (Accounting Standards) Rules,
20006 (“Previous GAAPT) to Ind AS of Sharcholders™ cquity as at March 31, 2016 and April 01, 2015
and of the (otal comprchensive income for the vear cnded March 31, 2016 (refer nole 39 for

reconctliations and cffect of transitions)

The financial stalements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. except lor cerlain [inancial asscls
and habilttics (reler accounting poliey regarding (inancial instruments) which have been measured at

lawr valuc,

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee ("Rs™) which is the currency
ol the primary cconomic environment in which the Company operates,

Summary of significant accounting policics

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents asscls and habihtics in the  balance sheel based on currenl/ non-current

classification. An assct 1s trealed as current when it is:

Expected Lo be realised or inlended to be sold or consumed 1n normal operating cvele.
Held primarily for the purposc of trading.
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Expecled to be realised within twelve months after the reporting pertod. or
Cash or cash cquivaleut unless restricted [rom being exchanged or used (o scttle a liability for al least

twelve months after the reporting period
All other assclts arc classificd as non-current.

A hability ts current when:

It1s expecled to be scttled in normal operating cvele.

[t is held primarily for (he purposc of trading,

It 1s duc (o be scitled within twelve months aller the reporting period. or

There s no unconditional right (o deler the settlement of the hability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

All other liabihities are classilicd as non-currcnl.
Deferred tax asscls and habilitics arc classificd as non-current asscts and liabilitics.

Advance tax paid 1s classtiicd as non-currenl asscls.

The operating cycle 1s the time belween the acquisition of asscts (or processing and (heir realisation in
cash and cash cquivalcnts. The Company has identificd twelve months as ils operating cyele.

Fair value measurement of financial instraments

The Company mcasurcs (inancial wstruments. such as. derivatives at fair value al cach balance sheet
date using valuation icchniques.

Fair valuc 1s the price that would be received Lo scll an asscl or paid to transfer a labilily in an orderly
transaction belween markel participants at the mcasurement date, The fair valuc mcasurcment is based
on he presumption that the (ransaction to scll the assel or transfer the hability lakes place cither:

a) In the principal market for the assct or liability. or
b) Inthe absence ol a principal market. mn the most advantageous market for the assct or hability

The principal or the most advantagcous markel must be aceessible by the Company

The lair value ol an asscl or a liability 1s mcasured usimg the assumptions that market participants would
usc when pricing (he asscl or liabihily, assuming (hat market participants acl in (heir cconomic besl

milerest,

A fair value mecasurement ol a non-linancial asscl lakes into account a markel participant’s abilily Lo
gencrate cconomic benelits by using the assct wn ils highest and besl usc or by selling it (o another
market participant that would usc the asset i its highesl and besl use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriatc in the circumslances and for which
sullicient data arc avatlable (o measure fair value. maximising the usc of relevant obscrvable mputs and
mimimising the usc of unobscrvable inputs
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All asscts and habilitics for which fair valuc is measured or disclosed in the financial statcments arc
categorised within the fair value hicrarchy. described as lollows. based on the loweslt level input that is
significant (o the fair value mcasurement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in aclive markets [or identical assets or labilitics

Level 2 — Valuation techniques lor which the lowest level input that is significan! (o the lair valuc
mcasurcment is dircctly or indirectly obscrvable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
mecasurcmenl 1s unobscrvable

For asscts and habilitics that arc recognised in the financial slatcmenls on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hicrarchy by re-assessing
calegorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to (he fair valuc mcasurement as a
whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

Revenue recognition

Revenue 1s recognised to the extent that it is probable (hat the cconomic benelits will [low to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. taking into account
conlractually defined (crms of payment and excluding taxes or dutics collected on behalf of the
government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all ol its revenue arrangements since
itis the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to
inventory and credit risks.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenuc is recognised,

Revenue from sale of cnergy

Revenue from sale of encrgy is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the
PPA and includes unbilled revenue upto the end of the accounting vear. Revenue carned in excess of
billings has been disclosed under *Other assets™ as unbilled revenuc and billing in excess of revenue has
been disclosed under “Other hiabilities™ as uncarned revenue

Claims for delayed payment charges. liquidated damages. penal interest and any other claims. which
the Company is entitled (o under the PPA_ arc accounted for in the vear ol acceplance.

Revenue from certificd emission reductions is recognised as per the terms and conditions agreed with
the customers on salc ol the certified emission reduction units, when the risks and rewards arc passed

on to the customers

Revenue and cost ol improyvements 1o concession asscls

The Company has entered into PPA with APDISCOMS and TSDISCOMS (collectively 'the grantors')
for a capacily of 370 MW (or a period of 23 vears. The Company based on its internal asscssment is of
the view that the granlor conlrols or regulales to whom the Company should provide the services with
its power plant. the grantor controls or regulates the price at which the Company has (o provide the
clectricity lo the grantor and the grantor controls the residual interest in the plant at the end of (he
arrangement’s lerm as per the terms ol the saird PPA.
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Further. as per the terms of the PPA. Company is cligible (o reccive capacity charges under the PPA
upto a PLEF of 80% and is cligible for energy charges for the actual supply of clectricity: The Company
1s also chigible for incentives i the plant operates more than 80% ol ils capacily and is lable for
disincentives 1l the operation is less than 80% of the capacity. The operation of the power plant is
dependent on the availability of the fucl which 1s the responsibility of the Company. Accordinglyv. the
Company has the right charge the grantors lor the clectricity supplicd and do nol have the unconditional
right to reeeive cash or other fnancial asscls from (ch grantors. The Company belicves that the
Concession Agreement 1s within the scope of Appendix A of Ind AS -1l 'Service Conecssion
Arrangement' and shall be accounted (or using (he inlangible asscl model. whercin the service
concession asscl is recognized as an intangible assct in accordance with Ind AS 38 - Intangible Asscls.
The mtangible asscl 1s amortized using the straight-line method over the life of the Concession
Agreement as management belicves that straight-line method best reflects the pattern of consumption
ol the concession asscl,

Income from land lcasc renlal

Income from land lcasc rental is recognisced as per the lerms of the agreement on the basis of services

rendered.
Inlerest income

For all debt instruments measured cither at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprchensive
income. nlerest income is recorded using the cffective interest rate (EIR). EIR s the rate that cxactly
discounts the estimaled future cash payments or receipts over the expeeled life of the financial
mnstrument or a shorter period, where appropriate. to the gross carrving amount of the linancial asscl or
to the amortiscd cost of a linancial liability. When calculating the effective lerest ratc. the Company
cstimalces the expeeled cash (Tows by considering all the contractual terms ol the Mnancial mstrument
but docs nol consider the expected credil losscs. Inlerest income is included in inance income in the
statement of profil and loss.

Taxes on income
Current income lax

Tax expense lor the vear comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently pavable is based on
taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from nel profit as reported in the stalement ol profil
and loss because it excludes ilems of income or expense that arc taxable or deductible in other vears
and 1t further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company s liability for current
tax is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by (he
end of the reporting period.

Current income Lax relating Lo ttems recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside prol(it or loss
(cither in other comprehensive income or in cquity), Current Lax tlems arc recognised in corrclation (o
the underlying transaction cither in OCT or directly in equily. Management periodically evaluales
positions taken m the (ax returns with respect (o situations in which applicable tax regulations arc
subjeet to mterpretation and cslablishes provisions where appropriale

Dclerred income Llax
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Deferred tax is the tax expeceted (o be payable or recoverable on differences belween the carrving values
of asscts and liabilitics in the [inancial statements and the corresponding tax bascs used in the
compultation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance shecet liability model. Deferred
tax habilitics arc gencerally recognised for all the (axable temporary differences. In contrast. deferred
asscls arc only recognised to the extent that is probable that future laxable profits will be available
agamst which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Delerred imcome lax asscets arc recognized for all deductible lemporary differences. carny forward of
unused tax credils and unused (ax losscs. (o the extent that it is probable that taxable prolit will be
available against which the deductible temporary diflerences, and the carry forward of unused (ax
credits and unuscd tax losscs can be utilized.

The carrving amount of deferred mcome lax asscts is reviewed al cach balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that 1t is no longer probable that sulficient taxable profil will be available Lo allow all or
part of the deferred imcome tax asscl (o be ulilized.

Deferred income tax assels and liabilitics arc measured at the tax rales that arc expecled (o apply in the
vear when the asset 1s realized or the liability is scttled, bascd on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
cnacled or substantively cnacled at the balance sheet dalc.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside prolit or loss is recogniscd outside profit or loss (cither
in other comprehensive income or in cquily). Delerred (ax ilems arc recognised in corrclation to the
underlyving transaction cither in OCI or dircctly in cquity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities arc offsct il a legally enforccable right exists to sct ol
current lax assels agatnst current tax habilitics and the deferred taxes relate to the same Laxable entily
and the same laxation authority.

Deferred tax asscts include Mimimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) paid in accordance with (he tax laws in
India. which is likely to give future cconomic benefits in the form of availability of scl off against [uture
mcome lax liability. Accordinglyv. MAT is recognized as deferred (ax assel in the balance sheel when
the asscl can be measured reliably and it is probable that the [uturc economic benefil associated with

the assel will be realived.

Property, plant and equipment

On transition lo [nd AS. the Company has clecled to conlinue with the carrving value of all of its
property. plant and equipment (*PPE") recognised as at March 31. 2013 measured as per (he previous
GAAP and usc that carrying valuc as the decmed cost of the property. plant and cquipment as on April

ymg pProj 1 quij I
01.2015

Frechold land is carvied al hustorical cost and is nol depreciated. All other items of property. plant and
cquipment arc staled at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losscs. 1l any . Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the

1Hems

PPE under mstallation or under construction as at balance sheet arc shown as capital work-in-progress
and the relaled advancces arc shown as capilal advances
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Subscquent cosls arc mcluded m the assel’s carrving amounl or recognised as a scparale asscl. as
appropriate. onby when 1 1s probable (hal future cconomic benelits associated with the item will [low
to the Company and the cost of the item can be mcasured rehiably. The carrving amount of any
component accounted lor as a scparale asscls arc derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
main(cnance arc charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they arc incurred.

The Company identifics and dclermines cost ol cach component/ part of (he asscl scparately, 1f the
componcnt/ parl has a cost which 15 significant o the tolal cost of the assel having useful life (hat is
materially dilferent [rom that of the remaining asscl. These components are depreciated over their usclul
lives: the remaining assct is depreciated over the hife of the principal asscl.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-linc basis over the estimated uscful lives of the asscls as [ollows:

Category of asset™ - Estimated uscful life
Officc  cquipment’s  (including  computer | 3 Lo 10 vears
cquipment’s )
Furniture and [(ixturcs 10 years
Vchicles § — 10 vears

Leaschold improvements arc depreciated over the perod of Tease or estimated usclul lifc. whichever is
lower. on straight linc basis

* The Company, bascd on lechnical asscssment made by the lechnical experl and management estimale,
depreciales certamn ilems ol plant and cquipment over estimated uscful lives which arc differenl [rom
the uscful life prescribed in Schedule [T lo the Compamies Act, 2013,

Further. the management has cstimated the usclul lives of asset individually costing Rs, 5.000 or lcss
to be less than onc vear. whichever is lower than those indicaled in Schedule 1. The management
belicves thal these estimaled usclul lives arc realistic and reflect fair approxmmation of (he period over
which the asscts are likely Lo be usced,

The residual values. usclul fives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and cquipment arc
revicwed al cach (inancial vear end and adjusted prospectively. il appropriate.

An item of properly. plant and cquipment and any significant part mitially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal ar when no futurc cconomic benelils arc expecled from its usc or disposal. Anv gamn or
loss arising on derccognition of the assct (calculated as the difference between (he net disposal proceeds
and the carrving amount of the assct) is included i the stalement ol profil and loss when (he asscl is
derccogniscd.

[nvestment property

The Company has clected o continue with the carrving value for all of its mvestment property as
recogmiscd 11 ils previous GAAP nancial slatenients as deemed cosl at the (ransition date. viz.. April
01.2013.

Investment propertics arc measurcd nitially al cost. including transaction costs. Subscquenl (o mitial
recognilion. mnvestmenl propertics arc staled al cost Iess accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss. if any
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Depreciation is recognised vsing straight Iine method so as Lo write ofT the cost of the investment
property fess their residual values over their usclul lives speceilicd i Schedule [ to the Companics Act.
2013, or in the casc of asscts where the uselul life was determined by technical evaluation. over the
useful life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at cach [inancial vear end lo reflect the
expeceled pattern ol consumption of the (uture benelits embodiced in the investment property. The
cslimated usclul life and residual values arc also reviewed at cach lnancial vear end and the cffect of
any change in the cstimales of usclul life / residual value is accounled on prospective basis. Frechold
land and propertics under construclion arc nol depreciated

Investmenl propertics arc derccogniscd cither when they have been disposed of or when they are
permancently withdrawn (rom use and no future cconomic benefil is expected from their disposal.

The difTerence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asscl 1s recognised in
profit or loss in the period ol derecognition

Intangible asscts
The usclul lives of intangible asscls arc asscssed as cither [nile or indelnile,

Intangible asscts with finile lives arc amorltised over the usclul cconomic life and asscssed for
impairment whencver there is an indication that the intangible assct may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible assct with a [inite useful life are reviewed al least
at the end of cach reporting period with (he alfect of any change in the cstimate being accounted [or on
a prospecetive basis. Changes in the expeeled uselul life or the expected pattern of consumplion of [uture
cconomic benelits embodicd in the assct arc considered to modily the amortisation period or method,
as appropriatc, and arc trcaled as changes in accounting cstimates. The amortisalion expensc on
inlangiblc asscls with finile lives 1s recognised n the stalement of prolil and loss unless such
cxpendilure forms parl of carrying valuc of another asscl.

Gains or losscs artsing [rom derecognition of an mtangible asset arc measured as Lthe difference between
the net disposal procceds and (he carrving amount of the assct and arc recognised in the stalement of
profil and loss when the assct is derecognised.

The Company has accounted the [ollowing under Intangible asscls:

The intangiblc assct is amortised over the shorler of the esttmated period of future cconomic beneflils
which the intangible asscts arc expected (o generale or the concession period. [rom the date they are
available for usc,

An asscl carricd under concession arrangements is derccognised on disposal or when no [ulure
cconomic benefits arc expecled (rom ils future usc or disposal

Other Intangible asscls consist ol compuler sollbware acquired scparalely and 1s measured on initral
rccognition al cosl. Following initial recognition. il 1s carried al cost fess any accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impawmment losses. 1 am
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Borrowing cost

Borrowing cosls consist of interest and olher cosls that an cntily incurs in connection with (the borrowing
ol unds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment (o

the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs direclly attributable to the acquisttion. construction or production ol an asscl that
nceessartly takes a subslantial period of time Lo get ready for its intended usc or sale arc capitalised as
part ol the cost of the asset until such time as the asscts arc substantially ready for the mntended use or
sale. All other borrowing cosls are expenscd in the period in which they occur.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement 1s (or contains) a lcasc is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the Ieasc. The arrangement is, or contains, a lcasc il fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asscl or asscts and the arrangement conveys a right (o
usc the asscl or assets, cven if that right is nol explhicitly specificd in an arrangement.

A lcasc 1s classified at the inception date as a ltnance lcasc or an operating lcasc

For arrangements entered into prior o April 01, 2013, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement conlain lease on the basis of facls and circumslances extsting on (he date of transition.

Company as a lessce

A lcasc (hat translcrs substantially all the risks and rewards cidenlal (o ownership to the Company 1s
classified as a inance lcasc,

Alcascd asscl1s depreciated over the usclul Hifc of the asscl, However. if there 1s no rcasonable cerlainty
that the Company will obtain ownership by (he end of the leasc term. the asscl s deprecialed over the
shorler of the cstimaled usclul life of the asscl and the leasc term.

Finance leascs arc capilalised at the commencement of the lease al the inceplion dale [air value of the
lcased assct or, at the present value of (he minimum Icasc payments at the meeption ol (he leasc.
whichever s lower. Lease payents arc apportioned between [inance charges and reduction of the lease
lability so as (o achicve a conslant rale of inlerest on (he remaming balance of the hability. Finance
charges are recognised mn [inance cosls in the statement of profit and loss. unless (hey are direetly
altributable to qualifying asscls, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s
gencral policy on the borrowing costs.

Operating lcasc pavments arc recogniscd as an expensc in the statement ol profit and loss on a straight-
linc basis over the lcase lerm unless cither:

a. another syslematic basts 1s more representative of the time patlern of the user’s benefit even if
the payments (o the lessors arc not on that basis: or

b. the pavments (o the lessor are structured (o mercase 1 line with expected general inflation lo
compensale for the lessor’s expecled inflationary cost increascs. 1 pavments to the lessor vary
because of faclors other than general inllatron. then this condition 1s not mel
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Company as a lessor

Opcrating lcasc - Rental mcome (rom operaling leascs is recognised in the stalement of profit and loss
on a straight linc basis over the term of the relevant Iease unless another systemalic basis is morc
representative of the time pattern in which economic beneflits from the leased assct is diminished. [nitial
dircet costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lcasc arc added (o the carrying value ol
the Icased asscl and recognised on a straight line basis over the lease lerm.

Inventories

Components and slores and sparcs arc valued at lower of cost and net realisable valuc. Cost ol
components and stores and sparcs is delermined on a weighted average basis.

Self- gencrated certificd cmission reductions are recognised on grant of credit by United Nations
Framework Convention on Chimate Change ("UNFCC") and arc measured at lower of cosl and ncl
rcalisable valuc

Necl realisable value is the estimated sclling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of complction and (he estimaled costs neeessary to make the sale

Impairment of non-financial assets

As at the end of cach accounling vear, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, investment
property and intangible asscls Lo determine whether there is any indication that thosc asscts have
suflered an impairment Joss. 1 such indication cxists, the said assets arc (ested lor impairment so as (o
determine the impatrment loss. il anyv. Goodwill and the intangible assels with indefinite lifc arc tested
for impawment cach year.

Impairment loss is recogniscd when the carrying amount ol an assct execeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is determined:

(1) in the casc of an individual assct. al the higher ol the net selling price and the valuc 1n usc: and

(i)in (he case of a cash gencrating unit (a group ol asscts that generates identificd, independent cash
flows). at the higher of the cash gencraling unit’s net selling price and the value in usc.

(The amount of value in usc is delermined as the present value of estimated [uture cash (Tows from the
conlinuing usc ol an assct and [rom its disposal at the end ol its usclul lifc. For this purposc. the discount
rale (pre-lax) is determined bascd on the weighted average cost ol capital of the company suitably
adjusted for risks specificd Lo the estimated cash (lows of the asset).

[For this purposc. a cash gencrating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group ol asscts that
gencerates cash inflows that arc largely independent of the cash inflows [rom other asscls or groups ol
asscts.

(I recoverable amount of an assct (or cash gencraling unit) 1s estimated Lo be less than its carnving
amounl. such deflicil is recognised immedialely i the Statement of Profit and Loss as impairment loss
and (he carrving amount of the assct (or cash generating unit) 1s reduced Lo ils recoverable amount

When an impairment loss subscquently reverses. the carrving amount of the asscl (or cash generaling
unit) is incrcased 1o the revised cstimate of its recoverable amount. but so thal the imcrcased carryving
amount docs not exceed the carrving amount that would have been determined had no impatrment loss
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15 recogniscd lor Lhe assct (or cash generaling unit) in prior vears. A reversal ol an unpairment loss is
recognised immedrately 1 the Statement of Profit and Loss

Provisions and contingent liabilitics

Provisions arc recognised when the Company has a present obligation (Iegal or constructive) as a result
ol apast cvent, 1t 1s probable thal an outllow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required
to scitle the obligation and a rehable cstimate can be madce of the amount of (he obligation. When the
Company cxpects somc or all of a provision to be reimbursed, lor example, under an insurance contracl.
the reimbursement 1s recognised as a scparate asscl. bul only when the reimbursciient is virtually
certain. The expensc relating o a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss ncl of any
reimburscment,

[l the clfect of the time value of moncy 1s material, provisions are discounticd using a currenl pre-tax
rate that relleets, when appropriale. the risks specific to the hability. When discounting 1s used, the
increase i the provision duc to the passage ol Lime is recognised as a [inance cosl.

A provision [or oncrous contracts is recogniscd when the expected beneflits to be derived by the
Company from a contract arc lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
conlracl. The provision is mcasurced at the present value ol the lower of the expected cost of (crminaling,
the contracl and the expecled net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established,
the Company recogniscs any impairment loss on he asscts associated with thal contract.

A contingenl lability 1s a possible obligation that arises from past cvents whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrcnce of onc or morce uncertain future cvents bevond (he
control of the Company or a present obligation that 1s not recognized becausc il is not probable thal an
outflow of resources will be required Lo scltle the obligation. A conlingent liability also arises in
oxlremely rarc cascs where there 1s a hability thal cannol be recognized because it cannot be measured
rcliably. The Company docs not recognize a contingent liability but discloscs its existence in the
linancial slalements,

Provisions and contingent liability arc reviewed al cach balance sheet.
Retirement and other employcee benefits

Retirement benefit i the form of provident fund. pension [und and supcrannuation fund arc delined
contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution pavable. The
Company recognizes contribution pavable to provident fund. pension [und and superannuation fund as
expenditure. when an ecmplovee renders the related service. [ the contribulion payable Lo the scheme
[or scrvice received before the balance sheel reporting date exceeds the contribution alrcady paid. the
deficil payvable to the scheme s recognized as a lhability after deducting the contribution already paid
I the contribution alrcady paid exceeds the contribution due (or services recerved belore the balance
sheet dale, then excess 1s recognized as an asscl Lo the extent that the pre-pavment will lead (o, lor
cexample. areduction i future pavment or a cash relund

Accumulaled lcave, which is expecled to be utilized within (he next twelve months. 1s trealed as short-
term cmplovee benelit. The Company measurcs the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amounl that it expeets to pay as a resull of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at (he reporting

date.
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The Company treats accumulated Ieave expecled to be carricd forward bevond twelve months, as long-
term emplovee benelit for measurcment purposcs Such long-lerm compensaled absences are provided
for based on the actuarial valuation using the projecled unit eredit method at the vear-end.

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent il docs not have
an unconditional right to deler its scttlement for twelve months after the reporting dale.

The cost of providing benelits under the defined benelil plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method using actuarial valuation to be carried out at cach balance sheet date

In casc of funded plans. the fair value of the plan asscts is reduced from the gross obligation under the
defined benefit plans Lo recognise Lthe obligation on a net basis.

Re-measurcments, comprising ol actuarial gains and losses. the effect of the asscl ceiling. cxcluding
amounts included in net interest on the net delined benefit liability and the return on plan asscls
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the nel defined benefil liability), arc rccognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credil to retained carnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur, Re-measurcments arc nol reclassified to profit or loss in subscquent

periods.
Past service cosls are recognised in profit or loss on the carlicr of:

a. The datc of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b. The date that the Company recogniscs related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net delined benefit Jiability or assct. The
Company recogniscs (he following changes 1n the nel defined benefil obligation as an expensc in the
statement of profit and loss:

a. Service cosls comprising current service cosls, pasl-service cosls, gains and losses on curtaiments
and non-routinc scttlements: and
b. Net inleresl expensc or income,

Financial instruments

Financial asscts and financial liabilitics arc recognised when the Company becomes a parly Lo the
conlract embodying the related financial mstruments. All (inancial asscts. [inancial liabilitics and
financial guarantce contracts arc initially mcasured al (ransaction cosl and where such values are
different from the fair valuc, at fair value Transaclion costs thal arc dircetly attributable (o the
acquisition or issuc ol financial asscls and Mnancial liabilitics (other than linancial asscts and lnancial
liabilitics al fair valuc through profit and loss) arc added to or deducted from the fair valuc mecasured
on initial recognition of financial assct or financial liabifily Transaction costs dircetly atlributable to
the acquisition of finauncial assets and [inancial liabilitics at fair value through prolit and loss arc
immediately recognised in the stalement of profit and loss In casc of interest [ree or concession
loans/dcbentures/preference shares given to subsidiarics. associales and join( ventures, the excess ol the
actual amount of the loan over initial measure at Fair value is accounted as an equily mvestment.

lnvestments. which arc readity reahizable and intended (o be held for not more than onc vear [rom the
date on which such imvestments arc made. arc classilicd as current investments. All other investments
arc classified as long-term mvestments
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On initial recognition, all investments arc measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and
dircetly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, [ces and dutics. If an investment 1s acquired.
or partly acquired. by (he issuc ol shares or other sceuritics. the acquisition cosl is the lair vatuc ol the
sceuritics issued. 17 an investment is acquired in cxchange for another asscl. the acquisition is
determined by reference (o the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the air value of the
investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the linancial stalements at lower of cost and fair value determined
on an individual investment basis. Long-lerm investments are carricd at cost. However, proviston for
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value ol the investments.

On disposal of an investmenl. the difference between ils carrving amount and net disposal proceeds is
charged or crediled to the statement of profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a linancial mstrument and
ol allocating interest income or expensc over the relevant period. The cllective interest rale is the rate
(hat cxactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expeeted life of the [inancial
instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

(a) Financial asscts
Financial asscts at amortised cost

Financial asscls arc subscquently measured at amortised cost il these (inancial assets arc held within a
business model whose objeclive is to hold these assets in order (o collect contractual cash [lows and the
conlractual terms of the Mnancial assct give rise on specificd dates to cash Hows that are solcly pavments
ol principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asscts measured at fair value

Financial asscls arc measured at fair value through other comprchensive income if these (inancial asscls
arc held within a business model whose objeclive is 1o hold (hese asscts in order to colleet contractual
cash (lows or Lo scll these lnancial asscts and the contractual lerms of the (inancial assct give rise on
specificd dates Lo cash (lows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, The Company in respeet of equily investments (other than in subsidiarics, associales and
joint venlures) which arc not held for (rading has made an irrevocable cleclion lo present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value ol such cquily instruments. Such an
clection is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time ol initial recognition

ol such cquily vestments.

Financial assct not measured at amortised cosl or at fair valuc through other comprehensive incomce is
carricd at Cair value through the statement ol profit and loss.

FFor (nancial asscls maturing within onc year (rom the balance shect date. the carnving amounts
approximale lair value duc to the short maturity of these instruments
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Impairment of financial asscts

Loss allowance lor expecled credil losses 1s recognised (or financial assets measured at amortised cosl
and lair valuc through the statement of profit and loss

The company recognises impairment loss on Lrade receivables using expected credit loss modcl. which
involves usc of provision matrix constructed on the basis ol historical credil loss experience as permitted
under Ind AS 109 — Impairment loss on tnvestments

For fancial asscts whose credit risk has not signilicantly increascd since initial recognition, loss
allowance cqual to twelve months expecled credit losses 1s recognised. Loss allowance cqual lo the
lifctime expecled credil losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has
significanth increased since mitial recognition.

De-recognition of financial asscts

The Company de-recognises a [nancial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash lows [rom
the financial asscl expire, or it translers the (inancial asset and he transfer qualifics for de-recognition

under Ind AS 109

Il the Company neither transfcrs nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
conlinucs (o control the translerred asset, the Company rccognises its relained mterest m the assets and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

[[ the Company rctains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership ol a transfcrred financial
asscl, the Company continucs Lo rccognise the financial asscl and also rccognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceceds received.

On dc-recognition of a financial assct in ils entircly. the difference between the carrying amount
mcasured al the dale of de-recognition and the consideration received 1s recognised in statement of

profit or loss.
(b) Financial liabilitics and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial labilitics and cquily instruments issued by the Company arc classilicd according lo Lhe
substance of the contractual arrangements enlered into and the definitions ol a lnancial liability and an
cquily mstrument

Equity Instruments

An cquily instrument is any contract that evidencces a residual inlerest in the assets of the Company aller
deducting all of its labilitics. Equily instruments arc recorded at the proceeds recetved. net of direcl

ISSUC COSIS,
Financial Liabilitics

Financial labilities arc initially measurcd at fair value. net of transaction costs. and arc subscquently
measured al amortiscd cosl. using the cffective inlerest rale method where the time value of money is
signilicant. Interest bearing bank loans. overdralts and issued debl are nittally measured at Fair valuc
and arc subscquently measured al amortised cost usmg the effective interest rate method. Any difference
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belween the procecds (net ol (ransaction costs) and the sclllement or redemption of borrowings s
recognised over the lerm of (he borrowings in the statement of profit and loss,

[For tradc and other pavables maturing within onc vear [rom the balance sheet dale. the carrving amounts
approximale [air value duc lo the short maturity of these nstruments.

Financial guarantee contracls

Financial guaranice contracts issucd by the Company arc those contracts that requirc a payment (o be
madc to rcimbursc the holder for a loss it incurs because the speceified debtor fails to make a payment
when duc in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guaranice contracts arc
rccogniscd initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction cosls that arc dircetly attributable

to the 1ssuancc ol the guaranice.
De-recognition

A [inancial liability s derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or cxpircs. When an existing {inancial liabilitv 1s replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different (crms. or the lerms of an existing liability arc substantially modified, such an
exchange or modilication is (realed as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
ancw hiability. The dilference in the respective carrving amounts is recognised in the stalement of profit

and loss.
Off-setting of financial instruments

Financial asscls and financial liabilitics arc o((sct and the net amount 1s reporled n the balance sheet if
there is a currently enlorceable legal right (o ofTsct the recognised amounts and there is an inlention (o
sclllc on a net basis. (o rcalisc the asscts and scltle the hiabilities simultancously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shorl-lcrm
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less. which are subject (o an msignificant rgk of

changes i value,

For the purposc of the statement of cash (lows. cash and cash cquivalents consist of cash and shorl-term
deposits. as defined above. nct ol oulstanding bank overdralls as they are considered an integral partl of

the Company s cash management

Cash dividend

The Company recognises a liabilily (o make cash distributions (o cquity holders of the Company when
the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final
dividends on sharces arc recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the sharcholders and interim
dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s Board ol Directors

Forcign currencies

In preparing (he financial statements. transactions in the currencics other tha the Company s functional
curreney arc recorded at the rales of exchange prevailing on the date ol transaction, At the end of cach
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reporting period. monctary itlems denominalted i the forcign currencics are re-translated at the rates
prevarling al (he end of the reporting period. Non-monctary ilems carried at fair value that arc
denominalted in forcign currencics are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the [air value
was determined. Non-monclary items are mcasurcd n terms ol historical cost in a forcign currency arc

not rctranslated.

Exchange differences arising on translation of long term forcign currency monclary ilcms recognised
in the (inancial statements belore the beginning of (he first Ind AS Mnancial reporting period in respect
ol which the Company has clected (o recognise such exchange dilferences in equily or as part of cost
ol asscts as allowed under [nd AS 101-"Tirst (ime adoption of Indian Accounling Standard™ arc
recognised directly in cquily or added/ deducled to/ from the cost of assels as the casc may be. Such
exchange differences recognised i cquily or as part of cost of assels is recogniscd in the stalement of
profit and loss on a svslcmatic basis

Exchange differences arising on the retranslation or setllement of other monctary items arc included in
the statemenl of profit and loss for the period

Corporate social responsibility (*CSR’) expenditure
The Company charges its CSR expenditure during Lhe vear (o the statement of profit and loss.
Government grants

Government grants relaled to expenditure on properly. plant and cquipment are eredited to the statcment
of profit and loss over the usclul lives of qualifying asscls or other systematic basis representative of
the pattern of (ulfilment ol obligations associaled wilh the grant received. Tolal grants received less the
amounts credited to the stalement of profit and loss al the balance sheet dale arc included in the balance

sheet.
(1his page is intentionally left blank)
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3 Property, plant and equipment
Rs i Lakhs

Particulars Land Office equipments Il“rjl"“rc tid Vehicles Totad
Iixtures

Cost
Deemed cost as at Apnl 012075 {refer note (i) below) 25601 1190 (RIS U] 2N 08
Addihtions 2 i . _ _
| hspwsiils - . - .
Asoal Muareh 31, 2006 256.01 11.90 1.04 9.13 278.08
Addelitions - |0 03] IR 65 2030
hspusals - - - - -
Asat March 31,2017 256,01 13.30 1.35 27.78 298.44
Deprecintion
Asat Apul 0k - - - . -
Charge Tor the year . 281 L2 41 78
sl . = 9 _ ~
As ot Mareh 31, 2016 - 2.81 1.02 4.01 7.84
Cluerge for the year - |49 002 433 S84
I apasals - = - -
As af Nareh 31, 2017 . 4.30 1.04 8.34 13,68
Net book value
As at Mareh 31,2017 256.01 9.00 .31 19.44 284.76
As al Maeh 31, 2016 256.01 .09 0.02 s.12 270.24
As al April 01,2015 256,01 11.90 1.04 913 278.08

Notes :

() Ind AS 101 exemption: The Company has availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101, wherein the carrying value of Property, plant und equipments, Tnvestment propenty
and Intangible assets under the previous GAAP his been carmied Torward at the amounts determined under the previous GAAPR

Information regarding the gress block ol wsets: aceumulated depreciation has been disclosed by the Company sepatately as follows.

s Lakhs

. e Ace ] block / net book
Particubs 'I\%tlh(l;lu l;(';;_'ll depre value as al April 01,

SEdpods April 01,2015 2013
Land (refer note {¢) below) 25601 250l
Office equipments 153.79 |41 89 1.5
l'urmiture and hxtures 2553 2451 T
Vehicles 4114 320 w13
Total 476.49 198.41 27808

(b) As at NMagch 31, 2016, Property. plant and couipments. hvestment Property and Intangible Assels were pledged in connection with the issue ol non-convertible debentures by

GMR tnergy Limited (GEL) and GMIC Infrastucture Laimited (GILY to TCICT Bank Limited . During the year ended March 31, 2007, 1he aloreswid pledge has been discharaed

Further, during the current year, these assetsane pledged agamst the borrowings avaled by GMR Warora Lnergy Limited (GWEL. a (ellow subsidiary. Refer note 38

() The Company has given 8O acres ol Tand onan operating lease 1o GNMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited (GRELY. The gross and net block of Tand given on operatimg lense as at
April 01 2018 as per the previous GAAP was Rs 25349 Lakhs and the same has been disclosed under 'Investment Property’ (refer note ) and balance Re 236 01 1akhs has been

considered above as 'Tand’
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<4 Investment property
[R5 m Lakhs

srticnlars Investment property
Costor valuation
Deemed costas at Apil 01, 2015 (reler note 3(a) and 3(¢)) 25349
Additions
Disposals .
As at March 31, 2010 233.49
Addihons -
Pisposals -
As at NMareh 31,2017 233.49

Depreciation
Az at Aprd ol 2015
Charge Lor the vear

«ch3t, 2006
Chinrge for the yeur
Pnsposals

As at Mareh 31,2017 e

Net book value

As at Narch 31,2017
As al ATarch 31,2016
As at April 01,2015

49
3.49
49

W

w

Notes :
(a) For mvestment property existig as al Aprif 01, 2015, (e its date of transiion 1o Ind AS) the Company has considered the earrying amount as per the previous GAAT as

deemed cost
(h) Reler note 3(h)

(©) Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property:
Rs. in Lakis
Particulurs March 31,2017 Narch 31,2010
37 80 3780

Rental income derived Trom myestment property

senerating rental meome -

s (includimyg repars and mamtenance)
) that did nol generate rental income

Direet operating expens

Direct operating expenses (ncludme reparrs and mamtenar
Profit / (loss) arising Irom investment properties before depre
e
Profit/ (toss) arising trom investment properties belore indirect expenses

ciation and indirceel expenses 37.80 37.80

Depreciation Tor the ve

37.80 37.80

() The Company has given 8O acres ol Tand on an opetating fease to GRED The gross and net block of land given on aperating Jease as at April 01, 2013 as per the previous

GAAP was Rs 253 49 {akhs

I'he Company has no restrictions en the reahsabihiy of i mvestment propeiies and no contractual obligations 1o purchase, construct or develop investment properties or lor

ey maintenance and enhanceinents

Ifan value hicrarehy disclosures Jor investment propeities have been provided in Note 34

(¢) Recomeilintion of fair values ol Investment Property:

Particuatars Land

Asal April 01 2015 | it
i value diflerence 1680000
Pureliises -
Asal Narch 31, 2016 10,000.00
[ value dilTerence -
Marchases .
As at March 31,2017 (LR
Deseription of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation on investment properties as per the valuation veport:

Particuunlrs Narch 31,2017 Narch 31,2016 April 01,2015
Classiheation ol land ndusirn land Industrnl hind Indhsnial land
Covernment value ol land SN2 80 SN2 R0 SN2 80
"Total extent ol the plot SO Acres SHEACres S Aeres

Prevailing macket rate per acre ROUENTE] ROTERR |'Sip
lan value ol the myvestment propuity (R Jey i o [ TYRT
Nymie o] viluer NV Ramanwgam | MOV Y Ramanugnn NV Ramanuiam
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S Intangible asscts
Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars Computer software Concession assets Total
Cost or valuation
Deemed cosloas at April 01, 2015 (refer note 5(a)) 23.90 00.751.93 66,775.83
Additions - - -
Disposals - 165,40 165.40
Other adjustments (reler note 5(¢)) - 07.85 97.85
Asat March 31, 2016 23.90 66,188.62 66,512.52
Additions - 0.20 0.20
Disposals - - -
As at March 31,2017 23.90 66,488.82 66,512.72
Amortisation
Asal April 01,2015 - - -
Charge for the vear 10.35 5.685.65 5.696.00
Disposals - 7.73 7,73
As at March 31, 2016 10.35 5,677.92 5,688.27
Charge for the vear 9.35 4.906.79 4.916.14
Disposals - - -
As at Narch 31, 2017 19.70 10,584.71 10,604.41
Net book value
As at March 31, 2017 4.20 55,904.11 55,908.31
As at March 31, 2016 13.35 60,810.70 6(,824.25
As at April 01, 2015 23.90 66,751.93 66,775.83

Notes:
(a) The Company has availed the exemplion available under Ind AS 101 as regards intangible assels and exemption available under para 1322 of
Ind AS 101 as regards concession assets, Reler note 3(a) lor details:

Rs, in Lakhs

Ace lated
. , «(um.u ,I « Net block / net book
i Gross bloclk as at April depreciation/ R
Particulars _ L value as at April 01,
01,2015 amortisation as at 2015
April 01, 2015 )

Juildings 11.692.2 3.801.04 7.891.23
Plant and machmery 96.423.71 41.279.89 55.143.82
Add: Government grant reecived (relor note 5(d) below) 5.910.57 2.193.69 3.716.88
Total - Concession assets 114,026.55 47,274.62 66,751.93
Compuler Sollware 7461 50,71 23.90
Total 114,101.16 47,325.33 66,775.83

(b) Reler note 3(h).

(¢) During the year endoed NMarch 31, 2016, the Company had wrillen back Retention money of Rs. 97.85 Lakhs pavable in relation to the
Concession Asscls and had adjusted the same in the Gross Block ol Coneassion Asscls, The related amortisation expense of Rs. 45.68 T.akhs.
charged simcee the date ol capitalisation was adjusted with the amortisalion expense for the vear ended Narch 31. 2010
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(d) During the vear ended Narch 31,2010, the Company was eranted a relund ol customs duly of Rs.6.909.58 Lakhs which was paid carlicr
lowards the import of plant and machinery, Subscquently. the Company received a relund of Rs. 5.910.57 Lakhs.

During the vear ended Narch 31, 2011, the Company reecived an infimation trom the Oftice of the Joint Dircetor General of Toreign ‘Trade
CDGET) Tor cancellation of duty drawhack refund order received in 2009-10 (o the extent of the unpaid amount of Rs, 999,01 Takhs

During the vear ended March 31,2012 the Company’ received a further intimation from DGET Tor cancellation of duty drawback relund order ol
Rs, 5.910.57 Lakhs reecived in 2009-10. thereby secking relund of the amount the Company received carlicr: Based on an expert’s opinion the
management is conlident that the duly drawback relund eranted carlicr was appropriate and (hat the cancellation of the duly drawback relund is
not tenable. Accordingly. no adjustment has been made with regard to the relund of Rs, 5.910.57 Lakhs already received by (he Company in the

financial slalements ol the Company.,

The Company has filed a writ petition with the THon ble 1ligh Court ol Delhi in November 2011, During the vear ended March 31, 2015, the
matler has been transterred lo Tlon"ble Supreme Court o India and will be concluded along with other similar cases and is pending linalizalion as
al NMarch 31, 2017.

The Company considers Rs, 5.910.57 Lakhs as government grant received as per Ind AS 20 - *Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure
ol Governmen Assistance’ and recognises (he same as income on a slraight line basts in the Statement of profit and loss over the coneession

period.

¢) Service Concession Arrangements

i) The Company has entered into a PPA with APDISCOMS and TDSICONMIS (colloctively called "DISCONISY) for supply ol power lrom its 387
MW plant situated at Vemagiri Fasl Godavari District. Andhra Pradesh, India for a capacily ol 370 MW [or a period ol 23 vears, which is
considered as concession arrangement as per Appendix A ol " Serviee Concession Arrangements” under Ind AS 11" Construction Contracts "
During the term ol the PPAL the Company is eligible for capacity charges and encrey charges at an agreed price for the energy unils produced and
supplicd by the Company subject (o a minimum availability declaration by the Company, Accordingly. the Company accounls for ils concession
arrangement under the infangible asset model as risk of Tucl availability for gencration is wilh the Company.

i, I'he duration of the agrecment is 23 years which may be rencwed for such further period and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually
agreed upon between the partics. Further. upon the expiry ol the initial term ol the PPADISCONs shall have the tirst aption 1o purchase the

power plant at an agreed price
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6

~

P

LLwins
Bs ni Laklis
Non current Lurrent
Mareh 31, 2007 Aarveh 31, 2006 Aprit i, 2015 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 25
Lo to related party (Unsecured. considered good) ticler nole 32) . - - 2 31 LS BT}
- Reprasanta fnter Corporate Deposi ¢1CT) provided 1o GEL wlieh
cattios i interestrale o 9% pa 1D has aienor ol one yeat o as
mrially agreed between the pihes
Louns to employees - - - - s
Total - - - 162.30 3,794.55

Other financial asscls

Rs i Lakihs

Nom current

Current

Narch 31, 2016

\pril 01, 2015

March 31, 2017 NMareh 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 Mareh 31,2017

Interestacanat onfixed deposits i 027 1281
Interestacerned onloun torelaled pariy trefer note 32) . = 2T 325,20

Seenunty depasits 2388 2388 - E

Recevables from related party trefer note 323 - - - 213,30 10137 8 7S
Total 23.88 23.88 23.87 483.38 420,84 31.56

Iradde receivables

s Lakihis

Current

March 31, 2016

April 01, 2015

Mareh 31, 2007 Mureh 31, 2006 April 0, 2005 March 31, 2017
Unsecured: considered pood s ¥ . N

Unsecned, considared donbifnl

Provision tor donbtful reecivables

170100 1097 80

155 59 135 50

_ = B 1.859.59 1,253.39
(155 59) (155.59)

1,704,010 109780

Noles:

I No Tiade of other teczivable are due fionn duectors ar ather ofticeis of the company either severally ot jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or
prvate companics respectively tvhich any director s a pariner.a director or i miemben

2 No trade orathar receivable e due fromelated parties

3 Trade reeavables are non-inferest bewnng and ate generally on terms of 5 10 30 days

Cashoand cash equivalents

other reccivable aie due from firms o

R an Lakhs

Non current

March 31, 2007 NMareh 31, 2016 Aprit i, 2005 March 31, 2017 A April g, s
Balanees with banks
- Oncutrenl aceounls - - - ol 2308 s
Cash on lnd - - - 1 7 333 2540
Total - ~ ~ 61.85 2690 PANSR]




GAIR Venxigiri Power Generation Limiled

Corporate Ident
Notes (o (he fim

Number (CIN): U23201KA1997P1LCO32964
al statements lor the year ended March 31, 2017

10 Bank halances other than cash and cash equivalents

~

s i Lakhs

Non furrent Currem
Mareh 31, 20117 Narch 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 Narch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Depostis \\"‘l||l Femammng nEdunty ol more tunt toee months but Jess than i i i i ) S000 00
12 months
Restricted balanees with banks - - - 254 2588 S 0}
Fotal - - - 25.19 25.85 S5,950.4001)

Noles:
() Refer nole 38
st Mareh 31,2017, fised depoatis of Rs Nl iMarel 31220100 s NI Apnl 0122015 Ra 590000 Lukhs) of (he Company Trave been pledged s seenniy in relalien 1o (e honowinas of

SEL from banbs
(er As at Mareh 31,2017, marem mones deposit of Rs 2519 Lakhs (M areh 31, 2010: Rs 2585 ikhs, Aprl 012015 50.00 Lakhs) of the Company have been pledged towads e Leter of
Credit acility avinled by the Company fionra bank fon e prrpose of working capilal requicments of the Company

(ch Duning the yean, the Company had speciticd bank notes o ol desomination notes as delined e MCA nolification G.SR.308¢ B dated March 31 20017 1he dekails of Specified Bink
Notes ('SBNaY held and nansacted dunng the perod from November 08, 20 1o to Decaber 30, 2010, denomination wise SBNs ind olher nofes s per the netifieations s arven below

R i Lalchs

SBNs* Other 1ol
denomination
notes
Closing cash in hand as on November 08, 201 o 3.20 16l |43
(1) Permatted receipls 113 113
(-) Permitied payments - el [}
(-) Amount deposited i Binks 329 3,24
Clostg cashiin hand s on Decembey 30, 2010 . - 30 530

“Forthe purposes of this clavise, Hhe term SBNa shall have e same nwaning provided in the notfication of the Government of India, nr e Ministry of Finance, Depattment of Fconanue Alfins
nnniber SO 3407 dated e Noveniber 082010

Other assets
R Lk lis

Non curient Current
March 31,2017 Mareh 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 NMareh 31,2007 March 31, 2016 \m'_ilﬂl‘ 2115

Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

Advanees against malenal and seivices trefen note 323 - - - 107.20 RRRIN 2575
Advances 1o employees - . . D07
Prepaid expenses E - ‘ 310 8550 82 n¥

Unsecured, considered doubttul

Balance with stututory - governnent mthonties tinsecngeddy 16329 la3.29 - - -
Less: Provision for doubiful advanees {163.29) {10320 [ 1329} - - -
Total - - . 150,46 119,46 118,42
Inventories

Re i Liilibs

Cuerent
Aarch 31, 2007 Naveh 31, 2ib6 Aprdb i, 2015

Stores_spares wnd components tat lowar ol costand net realisable value) 7551 o 19,74

Tonal 75,51 70.66 16,74
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13 Shisre caral
a) Authorised shave capital
Bty sluigis I'reference slires
Nt s In Lakhs Nty 1 Laldys

ACApl @, 2018 R e S (HIE Sk I
Inercase s fdearcases diminz the yon . . . -
At Narch 31,2016 R IETNIIC] A THIT T IR PR T

Inaease tdeaeasey e the yen - < - s
ACNareh 3, 2m7 300,000,000 30,000,00 S0, 00 RN

b) Issted equity capital:
ity shawes of Its, 10 cach issued. subseribel and fully paicd

Neomber in Faklis
At April 01,205 27150 10
Charees diong the ven s
ALNareh 31,2016 7S
Climgzes dorng the year
ACAEch 31,2017

1. SOHn, 14k

) Issued preference share capitat Fxquity component of
CRPS CRPS
Ninnber Ra i Latkhs Rs. in Luakhs
ALAPHT B 2008 BRI S0.000 2393961
Changes diring e yed . . -
ACMarel 31,2016 LRI Stk e 23,0300
Chanwes dunng the yer . . .
A NLreh 31, 2017 RUSLLH S0,0010 23.939.64

) Terms ighis attached (o cquily sliaces
The Company has enly one chis< of quity shares having par valic of Re 10 pa slere: Evay manbar holding equity <hares thercin shall have voting vights in propertion to member's share of the paic up eqnty share capiial. ‘The
cLeo the approval of the shardholdars uarsning Annmal General meeting

Company declares and pays dividend in i mpecs The dividad prope-ed by the Buard of dircetons is subj

I the evant of the Tepickston of the Company. the holders of ity <Tin'es would be entitled (o receive remaining assats of tie Carnpany, afler distrabntson ol al) prefarential mmounts. The distribution will be in proportion o the
number ol equity shares hield by the sharcholders

e) Terms/ rights attached to CRPS
CRPS are foratanre of tar yens and cary adividand at 7007 pecammmm ¢poa . CRPS are redeamable at par prier 1o he and o the tamre at any' time alla one year fom the date o allement, at the cption of snbs
partially or wholly, with a three manhs prion nohice 1o the Company' Rela nore 31

iber cither

Ax per seclion A7 of e Act where the dividend mrespect of aclass of prefaaice shares Tas non beay paid for a period of two years ot more, such preferance shardolders shall have 1 night on 2l the resoltions placed before the
Compiany. The Company has nol paid prefuance dividund sinee the date of isaue of CRPS 1e diring the yai ended NMareh 312013 0 March 312017, Refer nole 31 As at Mareh 31, 2017, CRPS arc held by GMR Fucey
finnted CGEL, the Holding Conpany

) Stares Tield Iy Tolding © altinate holding compsany « olding company il 2 or thehr subsidiaries © associates,
Ot ol shares issued by the Company, shares held by its Floldms Company. Uliiate Hobding Company aid their subsidiries: assocites are as bl

Dlo el 30, 20007 Murchi 35, 2014 -\JL|T|1.EUJS
Rs. in Lakhs Ry in Lakhs IRs, in Laklis
GEL, he Holding Company 2715001 2715001
2FLSE TR NMarch 31, 2006 271500 131, Apnl 012015 270500 130 ¢quity shaves of Rs 10 cveh Tally pand
Gl the Yolding Canpany SN i
SO0 e 3L 2006 N Apol 01, 2018 Nl CRPS of R~ 1a0.000 ¢ach Tnlly pand
GMR Posver Corporation Linnfed 1GPC1)
Nil (Nl 31220162 80,0000 Apil 01 2005; 500003 CRPS of Re 100 000 ey Tully paid = RURCINTT) 004 i
Further 6 shaves are held by GEL jointly sath othar sharchiolda
dning the year ended NMareli 312017, GPCL has sold the CRIPS of the Canpany 1o GELL
) Detaibs of sl cholder s hokling move i 590 cquity shares in the Conpany
Nhtreh 31, 2007 Mmch 31,2016 April 01, 2015
RTINS " Dillidlnia RITTITEN e Db blig Nugsilyer il
ity shares of Rs, 10 each fally paid
. i AL BT 79,9 2705t b 49 990, 271,800 100 99 ity
Eaquity component ol CRE'S of Rs, 100,600 eacl issied and by paid :
G Sk ey
Gl Sy [T LI Ll 5

A pareconds of e Companyinchding it registar ol shareholdasmanbas andetlia decaratnon recened fram shardioldas res dinge bandlicabnterest the above sharehiofuinz sepre-ant both Teal and baneticral owsnaship of
sues
I Funtia 6 sharesare held by GEL jomtly sartvatbcr shardiolda -

2 s notes covas the aquty componant ol e 1-ed RS The lirbnhty compenant s edlected m nnameial liabilitics - boposvinzs (note 13)
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14 Other cquity
Rs, in Takhs

March 31,2017 Narch 31,2016

Capital contribution from parent/ related parties (quity component ol CRPS)
Balance al the beginning and end ol the yeu (relernole 13 (¢)) 23.939.64 23,939,604

Share premium
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 199.99 199.99

Retained carnings

Balance al the beginning of the year (2:1.11:4,96) (17.590.51)
1 .css: Re-measurement (losses) / gains on defined benelit plans (9.27) (0.:42)
Tess: (Loss) / profit Loy the year {11.208,85) (6,524.03)
Balance at the end of the yeat (35333.08) (24.11:096)

Total (11,193.45) 24.67

(Space intentionally lell blank)



GAR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate Tdentity Number (CIN): F23201KAT997PLC032964
Notes to the Financial statemaents for the year cuded March 31,2017

15 Borrmwings

e kb

Nai curirinl [arvent
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 \pril 01, 2015 Naveh 31, 2017 Narch 3, 2016 April 01,2015

Liability component of compound financial instriuments:

CRPS:
2007 CRPS fimseamedd ' (refer note 13(e ) and 13(¢)) B> 043751 . - -
Term loan (unseewred) from Bank:
India snpee terny loan o bank (unseened) = . - 1SE7 1 .
Total nuw current borrowings 25,177.21 12,126.03 19.437.70 . 1817.14 N
I'lie above amount includes
Vewegite Hnseaned Torrowings 2507721 22,1203 (B R | - LSI70 -
1 Amonnt clubbal mder Other finaneial Tabulitics’ - = - - st .
Netamount 25,177.21 22,126.03 19,037.74 = 3 .
Bills discounted (secured) . - . 10700 .
Otlier loans (unsecured) (refer note 32)
Loan Trom the Holding Conpany F . . - . 317200
|oans lrom GMR Pawer Corporation Limited (GPCL) - . - 209N 300190 3,377.20
Loans Tram GMR Generalion Assd Limited (GGALY . + . DT AN bR -

. ] 1,216.57 4,612.56 6,556,201

L S

ate Seanred borowings = 1,097 e -

Agarcpale Unscaured borrowings - E: 1.216,52 33100 085620

1. CRPS:
ACMarel 31, 2007 Mareh 31, 2016 and Apul 01, 2013, the Company las
CRPSThe presentation of the Tabihity and ¢quity portions of hese CRPS s explained niihe simmary of s1g lificant accomnting pohicy

cened 50,600 cimulative redeemable preference shares of Rs: 100,600 cach filly paul np. Refer nole 13¢e) or the tenms al“issne off

2. Term loan from bank:

Tndian ugee Termn foan fron a bank amounting to Re Nil (Marelt 31, 201e Re 181714 Pkl Apnl 012015 Re Nil) was seemed by way ol fised deposits and corporale guarntee ol GGAL (formerly known
as GAIR Rencwable Energy Limited (CGRENLY), The Toan w
of banks hase rate plus spread o' 1.25% pa During (he year ended Marel 31,2087, the Coupany has repard the Joan i fill

as repayable i seven equal quarterly mstallments from e end o 3 months (o e date of frst disbursement of the facility and carried m interes( rale

3. Bills discounted (secured):

Seenred by the first derge over the cunent assets ol he Campany and corporale gmantee from GPCLan erstwhle Rllow substicdiny and carvies aninterest rate o 93% pa

<L Loan from the Holding Company:
Represents Inter Corporate Deposit (1C1) provided by GEL, carried an interest tate of 12,00% pa. Durng the year ended March 3102016, the Comphiy had vepaid 1CD w1l

S Loans from GPCL:
Represents [CD provided by GPCEL cames auinterestiale o 9.00% pa [CD i 1epayable on demand

6. Loy trom GGAL
Represents TCD caying aninterest mte o 12.30% pa 10D is repayuble withineese year o such other time

may be nmtually ageed bebween the pantics



GMR Vemagini Power Generation Linvited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U232011KA 1997110032964
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16 Trade payvables
Bes il e

(N e e Curpciil
Mareh a1, 2017 Ml il 20Th Apriiing, 2nes
Trade payables 1,910 68 1271 96 276200
Feade pusables 1o relned parnes treler note 32y * = 16960 NULEN
Foral 194068 1,270,906 -II.H_H 3,332.72 2,259.2%

1 Based onmbermaton avadable with e Company, thiere are oo sappliors which are yegistared as mitera, small or medinn enterprises under “The Micros Small and Medmme Entapriscs Developmant Ack 2006" as i
Nanch 320t NMarch 312016 and Apil ol 201 s

2 Tanms mnd conditions ol the above financial Tabilites
- Trade payables arc nonsinterest bearing

For explnations on the Campany’s aredit risk managemant processescrefer nele 31 ()
= Ihe does torelated parties are insecnred

17 Other Tinaadial liabilities
Re o baklis

N TR RN Cuveent
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April i, 2018 Narch 31,2017 NMarch 31,2016 Apeil 612015
Encrent neturiy ol lone tenm loans note 153 . - - - LR 2
Interest accrued and dire on borrowings aelt note 32) . . . 6T
Interest acerned but not due on borrowmes teler note 32) % 2811 (LR} LREA
Retentivn noney - . RN
No trcle payable trela note 323 - - . 1,378 32 lanal AR
Other payable 335700
lotal 4,763,403 3.119.23 177241
18 Olher Jiabilities
R Lakhs
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015
Uncared revame 275003 AT NS | 6inpts
Stamtory Tabibhes 01 %5 128 90 18.26
lotal 2,812,100 309212 1.633.2]
19 Netemployee delined benelit labilities
Bos iy Lokl
Nt cur i enl Lk penl

March 31,2017 March 31,2016 Apil 01, 2015 March 31,2047 NMareh 31,2016 Aprit g, 2018

rovislon for eniplovee benefits

['roviston for compaisated absences eler note 30) - - [TRE ] 2181
Provision far eratity (el nole 30) 306 330 - S 1 Mo
Provision for ether employee benelils - L2 ) 5879

306 330 22947 136,92 §6.40

f= Lkl

19(h)  Provisions Nt curyent Ciprent
Mareh 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01, 2015 Mareh 31,2017 March 31, 2006 April 01,2015

Pravision for eporation and mamtenanee (relar note 36y - - | 1M 55 [} i )
Total - 1.(108 = 1,026.54 969,50

200 Govermnent grants
R~ Lakhs

N n
Nlreh 31,2017 March 31, 2016 Apriln, 2ms Marel 31,2007 Nareh 3 2006
Gosamient wint~ teler nole Stdn 294503 320268 315913 250,00
RIEET 294593 3202 68 315943 256,75

Ly

Asarapnlol
Recuvad dunme the s

Releised 1o the statamant of proficand foss
Asal Mareh 31, 3202 6N 3454, 43 3.716.88

125675 28715
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21

22

23

24

Revenue from operations

Sale of products
Income from sale of electrical energy

Less: Prompl pavinent rebate

Other operating revenue:
Tand lease rental

Income from facility services
Total

Other income

Provision no longer required written back
Government granls (refer note 20)

Miscellancous income (nel of expenses directly attributable to such income of Rs. Nil (March 31,

2016: Rs. Nily)

Nel gain on sale ol current investments
Interest income on

- Loans Lo related parties (reler note 32)
- Bank deposils

- Others

Total

TEmployce benefit expenses
ploy

Salarics. wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 30)
Gratuity expenses (refer note 30)

Stall wellare expensces

Total

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of property. plant and equipment (reler note 3)
\mortisation of intangible assets (refer note 3)
Total

Finance costs

Interest expenscs

Interest on borrowings measured al amothised cost
Bank charges

Total

Rs. in Lakhs

Narch 31,2017

March 31, 2016

13.000.41

38.900.24

(279.85) (698.92)
37.80 37.80
63.00 63.00

12,8836 3831112

s, in [akhs

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

1.809.20
256.75

32.74

271.03
6i31
1.19:4.67

938.03
257,45

374
114
325.20

173.05
1.17

3,590.92

1,719.80

Rs, in Lakhs

March 31, 2017

NMarch 31, 2016

1.014.23 611,31
6:4.24 3799
0.71 14,07
18.58 16.02
1,097.76 679.59

Rs.m Lakhs

March 31,2017

Narch 31, 2016

5,84 784
4.916.14 3.690,00
4,921.98 5.703.84

Rs. in Lakhs

Marveh 31, 2017

NMarch 31, 2016

3.782.17 FERN R
30888 2.891.12

235,38 380.39
7.102.43 4.054.69




GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997P1.C032964
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

26 Other expenses

27

Rs.in Lakhs

March 31,2017

NMarch 31, 2016

Eleetricity and water charges 303.85 326.06
Rent 100.72 38.48
Rates and laxes 149,18 53.72
Insurance 136.39 148.63
Repairs and maintenance 338.95 13244
Sceurity expenses 126.23 62.07
Travelling and conveyanee 113.97 10511
Communication costs 911 9.88
Legal and professional fees 612.81 }483.53
Dircetors” sitling lees 3.45 3.66
Payment to auditors (reler details below) 18.35 19,37
Donation 3.13 19.29
Exchange difTerences (net) 7.37 185.90
Logo fees 0.01 0.01
Loss on disposal ol tangible assels - 15772
Claims [Tom customer 1,684.82 -

Miscellancous expenses 73.21 41.64
Total 3,701.77 1,792.08

Payment to auditors (including service tax)

As auditor:

Rs. in Lakhs

Narch 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Audit lees 17.25 17.17
Other services (certilication lees) - 1.12
Reimbursement of expenses 1.10 1.08
Total 18.35 19.37

Income Tax

‘The Company has no taxable income for the financial vear ended Aarch 31, 2017 and accordingly, no current tax expense has heen recorded,

The Company has signilicant carry forward unused lax losses. Sinee it is ot probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. no delerred tax assel has been recognised in the financials for the unused carry forward tax losses

and the taxable losses lor the vear,



GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate ldentity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997PLC032964
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

28 Larnings Per Sharve ('INPS")

Basic 1PS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit/ loss or the year attributable to equity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average
A 8 | i A R & g

number ol equity shares oulstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction ol an equity share to the estent that they were

entitled Lo participate in dividends relative o a fully paid cquity share during the reporting period. The weighted average number ol cquily shares

outstanding during the period is adjusted Tor events such as bonus issue. bonus clement in a rights issue. share split. and reverse share split

(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of cquity shares outstanding. without a corresponding change in resources

Diluted 1PS amounts are caleulaled by dividing the profit attributable to equity sharcholders (after adjusting for interest on the convertible securities)

by the weighted average number ol equily shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number ol equity shares that would be issucd

on conversion ol all the dilutive potential equily shares into equuly shares

“The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars

Mareh 31,2017

March 31, 2016

Iface value per share (Rs, Per share)

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing EPS (IBasic and Diluted)

(Loss) ' prolit for the year (alter tax) (Rs. in Lakhs)

Tess: Dividend on CRPS (Rs. in Lakhs) including dividend distribution taxes thereon (reler note
31 (10 () (€)) (net of Tinance costs)

(Loss) / profit altributable to equity share holders (Rs, in T.akhs)

I'PS - Basic and diluted (Rs, per share)

10
274,500,140

(11.208.85)
1.161,35

(12.370.20)
(1319

10
274.500.1440

(6.524.03)
1.525.25

(8.049.28)
(2.93)




GNR Vemagivi Power Generation Limited
Corporate Ldentity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997PLC032964
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Narch 31, 2017

29 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Ihe preparation ol the Company’s Tinancial stalements requires management 1o make judgements, estimates and assumptions that atfect the reponted amount of revenues
expenses assets and habihities. and the accompanying disclosuces. and the diselosure of contingent labilities Actual resulls could difter frony these estimates Fstmates
and underlving adsumptions are revicwed onan ongomg basis. Uncerlamty about these assumptions and estimates could result m outcomes: that require a material

adjustment 1o the canving amount ol assels or habrhties attected mfuture penods

The estimate and the underlving assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recogised i the period i whieh are estimate 15

revsed and future periods allected

Sigmheant Judgements and the estimates telating 1o the canying values of assels and lablities include provision Tor emplovee benelits and others provisions,

and determimation ol carrving value ol intangible assets meludig assels accounted under serviee cone

S0 arrangement

comnutments and contingenc

A Judgements
In the proceas ol applying the Company’s aceounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most sigmihicant effect en the amounts

recogned i the fmanenl statements

Service concession arrangements
The Company has considered the PPA entered into by it as concession armangement as per Appendix A ol Service Concession Arrangements” under Ind A8 11 Tor

details reter nole 3t e)

B. Estimates and assumptions

Mhe Koy assumptions concerning the Tuture and other key sources ol estimalion uncertainty at the reporting date. that have a stenthicant risk ol causing a material
adjustment (o the carrving amounts ol assets and Habihties within the next (nancial year, are desenbed below “The Company based s assumptions and estimates on
umptions aboul luture developments. however, may change due to

parameters avarlable when the inancial stalements were prepared. Existing circumstances and «
Company Such changes are rellected i the assumptions when they oceur

markel changes o cncumstances atsig that are beyond the control ol the

Contingencics

Contingent labilines mav anse from the ordimary course ol business m relation o elaims against the Company. meluding legal and contractual claims: By thew nature,

The assessment of the existence. and potential quantum, o

contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future cvents oceur or lail to oceur
contmgencices mherently mvolves the exercise ol significant judgement and the use of estimales regarding the outcome of Tuture events, nrespect ol Timancial guarantees

provided by the Company to third parties, the Company considers thatat s more likely than not that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantees provided
— A Y
Reter note 31 for futher diselosure

Delined benefit plans (gratuity benetits)
Ihe cost of the delined benetit gratuity plan and the present value ol the gratuity obhgation are determined usin

actuarial valuations  An actuanal valuation wvolve

making various assumptions that mav dilfer trom actual developments w the Tuture, These include the detenmination ol the diseount rale, future salary mereases and
ssumplions

mortality rates, Due 1o the complexities involved m the valuation and its long-term nature, a delined benelit obhgation s highly senstive 1o changes iy these ¢

M assnmptions are reviewed at cach repartimg dafe

The parameter most subject Lo change is the discount rate In determining Ure appropriate discount rate Tor plans operated e India. the management considers the interest

rates ol povernment bonds

Ihe mortahity rate s based an publicly avarlable mortality tables Tor India: Those mortality tables tend to ehange only at iterval i response o demographic changes

and gratuty increases are based on expected Muture inflation rates. Reler note 30 Tor further disclogures

lture salary mcrease

Discounting rate
s at transition date and Tor the year caded Nareh 312017 and Narch 31 2016 Tor mcasuring

Ihe Company has considered incremental borrowing rate of 13 79%

financial azsets and Bnanc! habihities al amortised cost

Fair value measurement o financial instruments

When the Fan values of Tinancial assets and hnancral habihities recarded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices i active markets then fan value
The inputs o these models are taken rom observable markets where possible: but where this s not
mn

15 measured wong valuation techmques meluding the DCT model
le ce ol judgment s required in establishme Tar values: fudgments inglude considerabons o inputs such as hiquidite nske creditnsk and volathiy: Chang

assumplions about these Tactors could alTeet the reported Tar value of linancial nstuments Reter note 34 Tor further diselosures

ible adep

lmpairment ol non-financi sels
pamment exists when the canving value o an assetor cash generating unit exceeds 1ts recoverable amount which s the higher obat Tan value less cosls o dispasal and

1w sales ansactionz conducted atarmis length, Tor similar assels o

16 value mouse The Tanvalue Tess costs of disposal caleulation 1s basced on avinlable data Trom bindn

obzervable market prices less imeremental costs tor dispesing ol the asset The value i use caleulation s based onca DER madel Ty ealeulatimg value i uses the estimated

sements ol the tme value o money and the 1isks

Juture cash ows are chscounted t therr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that rellects current markel a:
el In determiming net selling price, recent market tansictons are lahen into account il avadable The recoverable amount s sensitive 1o the discount

specilie o the a
rate used Tor the DT model as well as the expected Tuture cash-mTows and the prowth rate used for extrapolation purposes.
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30. Gratuaity and other post-cmployment benefit plans

a) Delined contribution plan

Contnbution (o provident and other Tunds mnceluded under emplovee benelit expense (note 23) are as below

Rs. in Lakhs

Partic Narch 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Providentand pensien fund BT 2031)
Superannuation Tund o3> 1149
Total 04.24 37.99

b) Defined benefit plan

Uhe Company has a defined benetit gratuity plan “The gratuity plan s governed by the Payment ol Gratuity Act. 1972 Under the acl, every emplovee who has

completed Tive years or more ol service gels graluniy on departure al 13 davs salary (last drawn salary) Tor cach completed year of sevice The level ol henelits

provided depends on the member's lenath of serviee and salary at retirement age. The scheme s Tunded with Life Insurance Corporation ol India i the form o' a

qualilymg insurance policy

The Tollowing tables summarise the components of net benelit expense recognised i the statement of profit or loss and the funded statas and amounts recogaised m

the standalone balance sheet Tor gratuity benelit

i. Net employee benelit expenses (recognised as " Employee benelit expenses” (note 23)):

[y Lakhs

Particulirs

Narch 31,2017

Narch 31, 2016

Current service cost 1698 35011
Nelnterest cost on delined benelit obligations’ (asscels) (1627) (2]
0.71 14.07

Costrecognised in the statement ol profit or loss

ii. Remeasurement (gains) / loss recognised in other comprehensive income:

s 1 Lok

Particubars

NMarch 31,2017

March 31, 2016

Actuarial (gain lass o ehhganons due o delined henelit obligations experience 300 073

Actuarial (gain) loss on obligations due o delned benelit obligattons assumption changes 505

Actuarial loss / (gain) arising during the year 2 0.78

Return on plan assets (lesser) areater than discount rte 1.0 1130y
27 0.42

Adtuarial loss / (gainy recopnised in OC|

Balance sheet

iii, Netdelined benelitasset/ (liability):

R i Lakhs

Particulnrs

March 31,2017

March 31,2016

April 01,2013

Delined benehit obligation 8432 SO 58 2198
1 vadue of plan nacts 70.20 40 14 (RItH
Plan asset/ (liability) (8.12) (10.44) (3.10)

iv. Changes in the presentvalue of the defined benefit obligation are as Tollows:

1< Lakhbs

Partict Narch 31,2017 March 31,2016
Openmy delinad benetit obheanon 5058 2108
Interest cost 4 4o 171
Current serviee cost 1698 3511
Actuanal (gam) loss on obhigations due o dehned benelit obligations expenence 316 0.7%
Actuarial (gam) loss on ebhigations due o dehined benelit obhigations assumpiion changes S0
denelits pand (491

84.32 39.58

Closing delined benefit obligation

v, Changes in the fair valoe ol the plan assets are as follows:

e bkl

Particulars

Narch 31,2017

March 31, 2016

Opemmg T value ol plan assets 4914 [ RS

loxpected retum on plan asset 2073 220

Contnbution to the Tund 1230 715

Actuanal gam - Clessyon plan assels

Return on plan ascets desser) greater than discount rate (]t i3

Benelits pand (441 =
76.20 49,14

Closing fair vadue ol plan assets




GMNR Yemagivi Power Generation Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): V23200 KAT997PLO032964
Notes Lo the Tsmcial statements for the year ended Narch 31, 2017

Ihe Company expects to contribute Rs 506 Lakhs (Nareh 3120160 Rs 7 1-bLakhes Apnl 01 20150 Rs 3 10 Lakhs) towards gratuity Tund durmg the year April 01,

2007 to Narch 31, 2018

s percentage of the Erir value of total plan assets are as follows:

vi. The major categories of plan asscls:

Narch 31,2017 Narch 31,2016 April 01,2003
[EATA 1O [ty

Particulars

Investments with insurer

vii, The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the Company's plans are shown below:

Narch 31,2017 Narch 31,2016 April 01,2015
T 1P 7 ROy 781y
G000 (AR QL
3,000 SNy

Particulirs

Ihiscount rate (in %0)
Salary I¢
Allnition rate (in %)
NMortality rate

alation (i )

Indinn Assuied

Laves Mortality Lavess Wboria ity Lives hotality
(200008 ) (madified ) (2GR (2000a-1g )
U (moditied ) TR (oadified) Ul

Notes:
T Planasscts are [ully represented by balance with the Lile Tisurance Corporation ol ndia
2 The expeeted retum on plan assels 15 determmed considernng several apphicable Tactors mainly the composition ol the plan assels held, assessed risks ol asset

management, hstorieal results of the retum on plan assets and the Company's policy Tor plan assel management

3 The estimates ol Tuture salary increase e compensation fevels, considered i actuanal valuation, take aceount of milation, sentority. promation and other releyant

Lactors, such as supply and demand i the employment market

viii. A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at March 31,2017 and March 31, 2016 are as shown helow:

Rs i Lkl

Particulars Narch 31,2017 March 31,2016
Discount rate

Tmpact on delined benelit ebligation duc to 100 increase m discount rate (4.69) (707)
Impact on deflined benelit obligation due to 1% decrease m discount rate 341 S8
Attrition rate

Tmpacton delined benelit obligation due 1o 1% increase m attntion rate 428 582
Impact on delined benelit obligation due Lo 19 deciease m atlntion rate (308) {(542)
Sa wion rate

Impacton defmed benelit ebligation duc o 190 increase i salary lation rate 082 14K
Impact on delined benelit oblication due to 12y decrease m salay excalation rate (e (113

The sensitivity analyses above have been determmed based on a method that extrapolates the mpact on defined benelit obligation as a result of reasonable changes i

key assumptions occurring at the end ol the reportimg peniod

ix. The tollowing payments are expected contributions o the defined benefit plan in firture yea
IRs, m Lakhs

Particulars March 31,2017
Narch 31, 2018 306
March 31,2019 573
March 31. 2020 8,30
Nlarch 31, 2021 1047
Narch 31,2022 937
Narch 31, 2023 1o Nach 31,2027 7023

Ihe average duration of the detined benetie plan ohligation at therend of the reportmg penod s 10 vears (Nareh 3120160 10 vears and Apnl 01, 20150 10 veurs)
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Corporale [dentily Number (CIN): 1123201 KA1997P1.C032964
Notes o the Imancial statements for the year ended March 31,2017

31 Commitments and Contingencies

1

A

I Leases
Operafing lease commitments : Company as lessee
Certn premises wre obtained onoperating lease. The fease rent patd dunng the year ended Narch 31, 2017 15 Rs 100,72 Lakhs (Nareh 31, 2016, Rs 38 48 Lakhs) The

lease term s for a perod ol eleven months and renewable as mutually aerced between the parties: There s no escalation clause i the lease agreement There are no

restiictions impaosed by lease arrangements. There are no subleases

Cintingencics

A Contingent Liabilities

a) Reler note S(y with repards o matter related to Custom buty

by Durmy the year ended March 31, 2012 the Company had recewved ademand of Rs 4 821 39 Lakhs for the period September 2006 to November 2011 trom the Chiel

Islectrical Inspectorate, Government ol Andhea Pradesh CGoAPT) whereby GoAP has impesed electhieity duty on generation and sale o electrical energy caleulated at the
ssment and an expert

rate ol sis paise for each electricity unit generated by the Company since commencement of commercral operations Based on an internal ass
opinton. the management is conlident that the provisions of Electnienty Duty Act and Rulese 1939 1 respect ol payment ol electneity duty are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly. electneny duty hability of Rs. 6,304 54 (Narch 31, 2016, Rs 6,182 29 Lakhs, Aped 01, 2015 Rs. 5,.830,01 Lakhs) for the period Septeniber 2006

to March 2017 has been cansiddered as o contingent hability

i) on preference share capital (meludmg applicable dividend distibution taxes under the T Act) held by Gl
12 Lakhs, April 01, 20150 Rs, 3.027 17 Lakhs)

¢) The arears ol cumulative: dividend (net ol hnanee cosls
woe L Oclober 28, 2016 (previously by GRCLY of Rs, 8.313 77 Lakhs (Narch 31 2016 Rs 7152

d) Pank Guaraimlee outstanding as at March 31 2017 Rs 1,993 95 Lakhs

ion provided for

a) The management ol the Company has created a provision of Rs 163 29 Lakhs (March 31, 2016 Rs 163 29 Lakhs, April 01, 2015 Rs 163 29 Takhs), against service
s vefund being disputed by the service tax authorities
b) The management ol the Company has created a provision of Rs o 1-080 Lakhs (March 3102016 Rs 14,80 Lakhs, Apreil 01, 2015 Rs 14180 Lakhs). against dispule

towards utihsation of duty entitlement pass book scrips [Or customs duty payment on cetlain import procuyements

t A search under Section 132 of the T Act was carried out at the premises ol the Company by the Income Tas Authorities on October 11, 2012, subsequently followed by
search closure visits on various dates, o check the compliance with the provisions of the [T Act The Income Tax Department has subsequently sought certain
information/clarifications. The Company has nol received any show canse notice demand from the Income Tax Authorities. The management of the Campany believes that
it has complied with all the appheable provisions of the T Act wih respect 1o ils operations

S Capltal and other commbtmems

SL No.|'Type of agrecuicit Period of agreement Details ol commitments
| Power Purchase  Agreement and subsequent|23 vears from Commercal Operation Date] The Company has committed o sell and the DISCONS have
amendments thereto CCORTI (e September 16, 20006) committed (o purchase all avalable capacity ol the project

Tited o the mstalled capacity ol 370 N

Ihe Compay has commtted o provide  availabihity
dechuatian ol at least 80% Plant Load FFactor (*PLITY over
period of anft year as defined i the PPAL 1o DISCONIS
Failure by the Company to make the plant ava
committed PLITwill reduce the consideranen for the sale ol

able Lor the

ehergy as well as attret disincentives

cement e Degember] The Compiny has committed to pay variable charges on g

Long Term Assuied Parts Supply Agreement and |41 vears Trom date of

3 amendiments thereto 200 2003 or 20000 factored  Tired hours fquarterly milestone basis, bused on the actual fied hours ol
whichever s carlicr the plant

Long  Term NMantenanee  Agreement and]4 T vears from date of agreement ve December [The Campany b committed o pay lised quarterly charges

amendments thereto 200 2003 o 120000 factored Dred  hours finadditon w varmble guairterly chargess which are based on

i whichever meanhe the setual Gregd Dwoms of the plant Further. the Company has

(.'(l|'|'ll|lllh'\'| il [y meeplives  on allainment ol certinmn

cosior

puitamielers by the ¢




GAIRNYN
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Corporate Ldentity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997PLC032964
Notes Lo the linancial statements for the year emded Mareh 31, 2017

32, Reld
bR

Hed Party transaclions

dumes ol related parhies and deseriplion of relutionship

SLNo. Description ol relationship Name of the velated parties

1) lnteiprises that contiol e Company GATR Energy Lomited CGEL T e Hoeldme Company
AR Generanion Asset Lunnted COGAL T Tormen [y Enown as
GMR Renewsable Fncigy Tinntedy
GMR Tnfiastioctre Lanuted Gl )
GMR Enterprses Povate Linled CGEPLDY tlonmialy bnown as
GMER Holdings Provate Linitedy

(0 fThe enterprises that jointly control the Holding Campany and its subsidianes and joit veninres GMR Power Corporahon Linited £GPELTY

aaociiles Riaa Kty Services Linmited CRSSIL

GMR Ragahmundhy Energy Limied CGRIELD
GMR Corporate Al Private Limted CGUAPLT
GMR Aviation Prvite Linited 07GAPL )
Delhn Intermanonal Avport Liited £H1ALD
GMR Chhatisgarh Encrgy Lainited ¢GCELY

. GMRWarora Encregy Loineted CGWEL' Cformernly knowrias ENCO)

(£ Alow substdinies where ransachons have fnken place domg (he yean . o :
Fnergy Linited )
N Mathews P Mimnager
Mo Ashish i Clhiel Financial Olfica
N Uday M Clatale - Independent Director

p 2 . MENA Vagacdarajulu - Indepandent Directaol
() [Key managerial personnel and (herr relatives

MK Parnieshwara Rao - Independent Ditecto
Mi-Subodh Kumar Goel - [ndependent Dieeted
M GBS Rajn

Mrs B Ramadevi

b) Sumn

ey ol ransacitons with the above related parties is as [ollows

Rs.ni ks

Partlculars

i. Short term borrowings - Unsecured
a) Transaction with GEL

- 1CD fiom GEL

- 1CD epand o GEL

- ltereston 1€

Y Trmsacton with GGAL
S 1D from Geial,

S1CD repnd (o0 GGAL

- erest on 1CD

<) Tramsaction with GPCL,
- 1CD o GPCLL

- 1CD pepaid to GPCIL

- Interest on 1CD

ii, Long (erm borrowings - Unsecured

- haterest on habnhiy component o CRPS rom GPCLL (refer note vi below)
- Anterest an labihity camponent of CRPS fram GEL - trefer note vi below)

Loans and inlvancees given to
- 1CD given o Gl

- C D receved om Gl

- Intareston 1CD

iv. Lamd Iease rental
- GREL

v lncome trom facility services
- GREL

vi. Repairs and navintenanee - ofhers
- RSSI

vii. Rent paid

- GOAPL

- DAIL

SME GBS Rau
- Mes B Rnmadey

Y ean enilidl
March 31, 2017 NMarch 31, 2016
317900
1780
W 3 500,00
S
10 4k 1375
(NN S
2818 RIVR]
[CREE 2708
171502 208820
1335 Sy
|V HE Y SR )
ST 2830l
2T 32520
AT R0 AT Si
TRRI] B4
12
173
M
IR B a il




GAIR Yenngiri Power Generation Limited
Corporade Tdentity Number (CIN): H23Z0TKA1997P1.C032964
Notes (o the linaneial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2017

51 ] wikdis

Particulars

Yepr eded

NMarch 31, 2017

Mavch 31, 2016

viii. Logo lees paid
-Gk

ix. Legal and professional Tees (er
L3l

ss charges)

X Travelling and conve
- GAPL

xii. Klecl
= DIAL

and water charges

Niii. Pledge ol Tixed deposit given on behall of the company

= xed depostt given - GGAL

1ixed deposit extimenished- Goal

oy
11321
2500
120w

18w

2 MR Oy

LR}

ROTERET

(13 R

IO
100000

Vi Outstanding halanee al the ycar end

ch 31, 2017

Narch 31, 2016

April 1, 2015

alo Short tlerm borowings - Unseeured
-Gl

- GGAL

- GPCL

by Lability component of CRPS
GPOL O

nole v below)

Gl Grefer nete vibelow)

<) Bquity compenent of CRPS
- GPCL relur note vi belows

GlELnefer nete vi below)

- Non-tade payable - Current
- GRIEEL

=) Trade payable - Carrent
- GlEPL

- Gill,

- Glil,

- GUAPL

- GAPL

- RSKI

-GPCh

- DAL

- GOEL

SMEe GBS Raju
S NMis B Rignadey

v Other fineral as
- GREL

¢ Advanees aginnstimaternal and serviees - Current
-Gl

- GlL

17 Intcrest aeamad bul not due on bormowmgs
il
|,

L ]
21 hcrestacernedand duc on bonowings
SLUTUS

I Loans aiel advances = Unseeined
-all

1 dmetestaccned onloonn
-G

1 Oulshiniclmg pldge ol fixed deposit given by
=LAl

Ma7 3
24018

230090 g5
1,24 o

nni

03
R
UNE
10552

1.0l

(WL
21228

1700

W2
5TH

20

1102 30

27O

SO
REINH R
2212003

R0

.26 e

10137

IS

=
R.Ten

ERET B}

RRTEIREN)

317000
337520
19 A3T T

ERCRCATH]

1260000

002
28828
0.50
1,12

290

|
-

3205

1S

f \
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. | )
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GMR Y enxgiri Power Ge onl imited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U23201 K A1997PLC032904
Noles to the financial statements for the year ended Narch 31, 2017

Lemuneration pard o Key Manageral Personnel

Details of key NE crinl Pevsonnel

Year ended March 31, 2017

Year ended Aarch 31, 2016

Short te

n lEmploy ce i
e Sitting fees

Shart te

benelits Faiploy ce lienetits
o M Mathaws P Managar 3150 302
by A Ashish Jain Chiel Fnandial Oflicer 17.88 11s

Noles:

(0 Refer noke A wath respeet 1o crcation ol fistranking pan passit chinge on (he fixed assets and on the exeess cash flows of the Corpany

() Refer note o for e detinls of Lind aiven on operating lease to ecrtain related parties

iy Refer note 10y on pledge of fixed deposits of the Company to sece the horrowings ol GlL

(V) The remuneratton to e key mugenal personnel does nol e lnde the provistons for gratuily and lewve

Company as a whole

nefits,

1) During the year ended March 31 2017 CRPS has been assigned 1o GEL from GPCLL
1) The above tilormation lias been determmed (o the extent sueh parbes have been identificd on the basis ofinformation provided by the Company:

(Space ntenionally Te blank)

they are deternined onan aciaral basis for the




GNR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited

Corporate ldentity Number (CINY: U23201 KAT997PEC032964

Notes 1o the linanc

33, Segment Information

e Company has only one reportable busmess sepanent. whucdi s genevaion and supply o poser and opetales only i Indins There are no customer s

India

[he entive revenue amauniing o ks 12 780 36 Lakhs (Nargh 31, 2016 Re 3821032 Nhlliony are hom two customers

34, Disclosures on Financial instrments

statements for the year ended March 31,2017

sels that are located outzide

This section gives an overviews of he significance of Guanaal mshiiments for the Company and provides addironal infarmation on hatance sheel ilems that contam finaneial

ishments,

The details of significant o

counting policies, mcluding the criena for e

cach class of linancial assel, fnancial Tabihity and equityinstiument are disclosedin accomiting policies (o the financial statements

(a) Fimancial assels and liabilities

e tollowing fables presents the cairying value and farn value of cach category o fimanaal aissets and liabilities as al March 312017, Maeh 31, 2016 and April |

stron the hases o measurenment and (he basis on which income and expeuses are recognised i iespect of

2015

Rs. i Lasklis

Particu

ng Value

r Vilue

Narch 31,2017

h 31,2016

Aprit01, 2015

Narch 31,2017

March 31,2016

April 01, 2015

I'inancial assels

AL Amortised cost

Trade recervables AT 1.0507.50 = 4, 70000 1.007.80
Cash and cash egvalents a1 85 243,900 9353 6185 26,00 03,53
Bank batances other than cash and cash eqmvalent R1E 2585 SO50600 2519 2585 5.056,00
Lasianis 162 30 3 70585 - 16230 3. 7040 55 -
Oiher financial assels SIS 150 72 7513 50726 150.72 7513
(Tuial 756,060 2,002.02 7.222.76 T56.60 9!!]"2.“2 7,222.76
Financial liahilities
AL Amortised cost
Buorrow 26,101,.73 2005573 25,003 9 2639373 2855573 25,003 04
Tiade ables 2, 71188 3;203..0 3,560 21 2.7:11 88 5,200, 356021
Ohers ancial hiabilihes 1763404 | o0 1,77 2.4l . 763403 1.602.09 1,772 11
Total 33.899.04 J5.451.22 3133059 33,899.04 3545122 11,330,50
(Space mitentionally Telt blank)
Ch
o
j S RAT .l.
| 1 g |
f =1




GAMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U23201KA1997P1LC032964
Notes to the linancinl statements for the year ended NMareh 31, 20 17

(b) Iair value hicrarchy

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1) This Tevel of Dictaichy includes linancial asscls that are measured by reference 1o quoted prices (unadjusted) in

active markets for identical assets or liabilitics. This calegory consists ol investment in quoted cquily shares. and mutual fund investments

ssets and liabilitics. measured using inputs other than quoted

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This Tovel ol hictarchy includes linancia
prices included within Level T that are observable for the assel o liability, either ditectly (i.c.. as prices) or indireetly (ie.. derived from prices).

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Fevel 3): Lhis tevel of hicrmchy includes (inancial assets and liabilitics measured using inputs (hat
are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole oy in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that

are neither supported by prices [rom obscrvable current market pransactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available markel data

s diabilitics as at March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 and April 01, 2015, Further, there have been

Lhe Company do not have any Level 1and Level 2 linancial as
no transfers between [evel 1, Tevel 2 and Tevel 3 during the period

(Space intentionally teft blank)



GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate Tdentity Number (CIN): U23201KA19971P1,C1032964
Notes (o the financial statements for the year ended NMarch 31,2017

(¢} Financial risk management objectives and policies

In the course of its business. The Company is exposed primarily to (luctuations in forcign currency exchange rales, interest rates, liquidity and credit
visk, which may adversely impact (he fair value of ils financial instruments. The Company has a nisk management poliey which not only covers the
forcign exchange risks bul also other 1isks associated with the financial asscts and liabilitics such as interest rate rishs and credit rishs. The rish

management framework aims (0

(iy ereate a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan
inadvance

(i) achicve greater predictability to carnings by determining the financial value of the expeeted camin

Murket risk

Narkel risk is the risk of any loss in future camings, in realisable fair values or in (uture cash flows thal may result from a change in the price ol a
financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument mav chanae as a result of changes in inlorest rates. forcign currency exchange tates, cquity

price fluctuations, liquidity and other markel changes, Tulure specific markel movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable aceuracy

(@) Market risk- Interest rate risk
Interest rate visk is the risk (hat the
Company’s exposure 1o (he tisk ol changes in market interest rates relates primarily 1o the Company’s Tong-term debt obligations with (loating interest

irvalue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Tuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The

ratles,

The Company nimages s inlerest tate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixcd and variable rate loans and borrowin

Interest rate sensitivity:

1es altected. With

Ihe Tollowing table demonsirales the sensilivity (o a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that pertion of loans and borrowir
it the Company’s profit belore tax is aflected through the impact on floating rafe borrowings. as [ollows:

all ofher variables held cons

Rs. in l.akhs

Increase/decrease  [lffect on prohit

in basis points before Lax
March 31,2017
INR 150
INR -50 -
Narch 31,2016
INR 150 (9.09)
[NR -30) 909

The assumed movement in basis points Tor the inferest rate sensitivily analysis is bascd on the corrently observable market covironment

(b) Market

- Foreign currency risk

Forcign currency 1isk is the tisk that the fair value or futwre cash flows of an sxposure will (luctuate because ol chinges i forcign exchange rates. The

Company’s exposure to (he risk of changes in forcign exchangg rates relates primarily (o The Company’s operating achivitios

IForcign currency sensitivity
Ihe ollowing tables demonsirate the sensilivity (o a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other vattables held constant. The
impact on the Company's profil belore Lax is due o changes in the fain value ol monctary asscts and labilities. The Companv’s exposure o forcign

currency changes (or all other currencics is not malerial

Rs. inlakhs

Priciie Change in IfTect on profit
USD rate helore tas
Nareh 31 2017 ¢ (119,54h)
=38 11954
Mavreh 31,2016 50 (207,94)
=5 207 .94

Credit risk

Credit rish is the risk that connterparty will not meel its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contraet, leading to-a financial Toss
Financiat instrsments that are subject fo credit risk and concentration thereol principally consisl ol tade reccivables, foans reccivables and cash and

cash cquivalents provided by the Company



GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Corporate Identity Namber (CIN)Y: U23201KAT997PLC032964
Notes to the fnancial statements for the year ended March 31,2017

The carrying value of financial asscts reprosents the maximum credinisk, The maximum exposure o credit rish was Rs. 756,60 lakhs. Rs. 9,002.02
lakhs. Rs. 7,222.76 crore, as at NMarch 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015 respectively. being the total carrving value ol trade reccivables.

balances with bank, bank deposits. loans and other financial ass

15,

ement, An

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company’s established policy. procedures and conliol refating (o customer eredit rish man:
impairment analysis is performed at cach reporting date. The Company does not hold collateral as sceunity. Further, the 2 customers ol the Company

contribules 1o 1009 of the receivables during the vear ended Narch 31, 2017, Narch 31, 2016 and April 1. 2015,

Credit risk rom balances with bank and financi
policy. Investments ol surplus funds are made only with approved counterpartics and within credil limits
sel (o minimise the concentration ofrisks and therelore mitigate {financial toss through counterparty's potential Gailure to make payments.

institutions is managed hy the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company's
igncd to cach counferparty. The limits are

Liquidity risk
Ihe Company monitors its 1isk of a shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Company’s objective is 1o maintain a balance between continuily of
fimding and flexibility. The Company assessed the concentration of tisk with respect to relinancing its debt and concluded it 1o be low.

Ihe Company has acess 1o a sullicient variety of sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled overwith existing lenders

Ihe table below summarises the matutity profile of the Company’s financial liabilitics based on contraciual undiscounted payments

Due within 1 year Buc Ilvlwoon G Due after 5 years Totul
S vears
Rs. inLakhs Rs, in Takhs Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in [Lakhs

Year ended
AMarch 31,2017
Borrowings (other than CRPS) 1,216.52 - - TEIIGESD,
CRPS - - 25,177.21 25,177.21
Other financial liabililics 4,703 .43 = - 4.763.43
Irade and other pavables 2,783.72 - . 2,783.72

8,763.67 - 25.177.21 33.940.88
Yenr epded
AMarch 31,2016
Borrowings (other than CRPS) 6.429.70 - - 6,429 70
CRPS - - 22.126.03 22.126.03
Other financial liabilitics 1,602,09 - ] 1,602.09
Trade and other pavables 3.352.72 2.515.63 | 5,.808.35

11.384.51 2.515.63 36.026.17
Nenr ended
April b, 2015
Borrowings (olher than CRPS) 6.556.20 - = 0.336,20)
CRPS - - 19437 74 19,437.74
Orher financial labilitics 1.772 44 - 2 1177244
lrade and other pavables 2,289 25 1.880,12 . 4169 .37

10.617.89 1.880.12 1943774 3193575

loxcessive risk concentration

Concentiations arise when a nomber ol counterpartics are engaged in similar business activitis, or activitics in the same geographical region. or have
ceonomic features that would cause their ability (o meet contractual obligations (o be similarly afteeted by changes i ceonomic, political or othe

conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the company’s perlormance to developments aflecting a particular industey

In order 1o avoid excessive concentrations of visk, the Company’s policics and procedures include specilic guidelines to Jocus on the maintenance ol a

divarsiticd portlolio. Tdentilicd concentrations of credit rislks are controlled and managed accordingly.
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35, Capital management

The Company’s capital management is intended Lo create value for sharcholders by Tacilitating the mecling ol long term and short term eouls
ol the Company.

The Company delermines the amount ol capilal required on the basis ol annual business plan coupled with long term and short lerm stralegie
investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are mel through equity. cash generated Trom operalions. Tong term and short term bank
borrowings.

For the purpose ol the Company’s capital management. capital includes issued equity capital. equity component ol CRPS. seeurities premium
and all other cquity reserves attributable to the equily holders ol the Company.

The Compuany manages ils capital structure and makes adjustments in light ol changes in cconomic conditions and the requirements ol the
financial covenants, To maintain or adjust the capital structure. the Company may adjust the dividend payment (o sharcholders. return capital
10 shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio. which is total debt divided by total capital plus total
debt, The Company's policy is to keep the pearing ratio al an optimum level lo ensure that the debt related covenantare complicd with

s, i 1akhs

Particulars March 31,2017 | March 31,2016 April 01, 2015
Borrowings 20.393.73 28.555.73 25993 9
Total debt (i) 26,393.73 28,555.73 25,993.94
Capital Component

Iquily share capital 27450.01 27.450.01 2745001
Lquity component ol CRPS 23.939 04 23.939.64 23.939.64
Sceurilics premium 199 99 199,99 199 99
Relained carnings (35.333.08) (2:4.114.96) (17.390.51)
Total Capital (ii) 16,256.56 27,474.68 33,999.13
Capital and borrowing (i =i+ ii) 42,650.29 56,030.41 39,993.07
Gearing ratio % (i /iii ) 62% S1% 43%

fn order 1o achicve this overall objective. the Company’s capilal management. amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meels linancial
covenants altached Lo the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that deline capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeling the linancial
covenants would permit the bank 1o immediately call Toans and borrowings. There have been no matersal breaches in the financial covenants

ol any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period

2016
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36, Inviews of Tewer supplics £availability of natical gas 10 1he power genzialing companies i India. e Company is facing shortage of natural gas supply and delays nsceunng gas hinkoges

37, I'rov

38

cments tor the year ended Marceh 31, 2017

wresult, the Company had nol generated and sold clectneal energy sine s May 2013 0l March 312015 The Company has emerged s a suecessful bickler m (e auetion process ergiised by
cptember 2016 The Company s been ineurring Tosses mehiding caah fosses onaccaint of the aloresind

the Ministiy of Power and operted enammtermittent basis fiong ngist 2015 nll &

shortage ol natral gas supply

The mamgement of the Corapany and 1he Association of Power Produecrs contimue (eomanior the mero siwation and are evaliling vanous approsches ©altemmiees to dual with e
< ntiatives nnthis reeand o nnprove the stiahion regaindmg availabily of iatual gus

sittatontand the managenent o ihe Company is confident it Gol wonld ke finihey neeessay s
valition sssessment which meludes eeitam assumplions relating 1o avalability gnd

Anenl of the

from altenmale somces i the foresceable Tuture Fhe nimagement of the Compuny Tas camed onl s
as futore tan M and other oparatig parametars which i heheves reasonably eflect e Tuture expectations fiom e projeet. The nrnmag
ygenetate sullicient profits e future years and meet its finandal

i

pricing of domestie and imiported
Company will menitor hese aspects closcly and tahe achons as are considered wppropnate ancl s confident that 1wl De able ¢
sdon the wdorementioned reasenshusingss phans and a valuanon assessiient catried onl byan extermd experl, the management of the Company constders thal he

obligations ws theyanse Bas
gome concetn assumpion and the caning value of the netussets s al Mareh 312017 we apprapriate and aceardimgly the fmmaal stalements of the Compuany do not mchrle any adjustment

(et gt esull o he outecme of s uneertamty, o e meaninre. GEL has comunitted 1o provide neecssary support (o the Company as may b requized for the continimee of ils nornal

Duisiness operafions.

o]
Provision lor incentives lor opevition and naintenance contract
R in Lakh
Pprticulars h 31,2017 [ March 31,2016 | Apedl 01, 2015
L2050 DITENH] 029,59

Opening balagiee
Additions dunmg the year (inclusive of exehange differcices) {174} 5700 351

1,008.55 1,026.54 969.5()

1l bick dipnng the v

Closing halance *

2 200028 Lkl for which commercial invorees have been teccived by the Company fiam the service

W2

* fncludes Rs 212.50 Lakhs (Marcli 312016 Rs 21630 Lakhs . Apnl 01,201
provider

Al al Mareh 31, 20To, GEL and GHL Tad entered info Subserphion Agrecmients for e issie of non-convertible debenines 1o 1C1C1 Bank Limited cumulatively aggregating lo R 180,060 G0
S opastiient ol cxasting loans wvaled by GEL or Tor Tending 1o/ its Infrusinictne stbsidiatics in the eneray sedtor as defined nr the Subsciphon

Lakhs far the papose of relinand

Agreeinents GEL and GIL had created st ranking pan passi chag
20 charaes ware discharged . Subsequently, GWET a fellow subsidiary has availed borrowings fron ICICT Bank Limited, puisimnl 1o

ixed s

con the Tised assets and on e exeess cash Nosvs of the Company as scenrity lowards the tasiie of steh non-conveinible

LT

debentuies Dinng the year ended March 31,
and it e exeess cash lows of the Company s been ereated

which i st rnking pari passu chage onthe
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3Y9. First Time Adoption ol Ind AS

I'hese Tinancial statements. for the vear ended March 31, 2017 wre the Nirste the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 1o
] pany
periods up o March 31,2010, the Company prepared its linancial stalements in accordance with accounting standards notificd under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 ol the Companics (Accounts) Rules. 2014 and Amendment thereol ('Indian
I = parag
GAAP" or previous GAADY

Accordingly, the Company has prepared linancial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable Tor periods ending on March 31. 2017,
together with the comparative period data as at end Tor the vear ended March 31,2010, as described i the summary ol signilicanl accounling,
policics. In preparing these financial statements. the Company’s opening balance sheel was prepared as al April 01, 2015, the Company’s
date of transition o Ind AS, This nole explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAD linancial
slalements. including the balance sheet as at April 01,2015 and the linancial statements as at and Jor the vear ended March 31,2016,

lixemptions applied
Ind AS 101 allows lirst ime adoplers cerlain exemptions [rom the relrospective application ol cerlain requirements under Ind AS, The

Company has applied the following exemptions:

1) Estimates
The estimates at April 01, 2015 and at March 31. 2016 are consistent with those made lor the same dales in accordance with the previous

GAAPD (afler adjustments Lo rellect any dillerences i accounting policies).

The estimales used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS rellect conditions at 1 Aprit 2015, the dale of
transition to Ind AS. as of March 31,2016,

ii) De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
J'he Company has clected to apply the de-recognition provisions ol Ind AS 109 prospeclively [rom the date of transition to Ind AS.

iii) Classification and measurement ol financial assets

The Company has classilied the Iinancial asscts i accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis ol [acts and circumslances that exist al the date ol
transition to Ind AS,

v) Deemed cost-Previous GAAP carrying amount: (PPE, Intangible Assets and Investment property) (Ind AS 10LD7AN)

The Company has clected (o avail exemption under Ind AS 101 1o use India GAAP carrving value as deemed cost at the dale of transition for

all items of properly. plant and cquipment and intangible assets as per the balance sheel prepared in accordance with previous GAAT.

vi) Service concession (Ind AS 101.D22)

Ind AS 101 provides an option that when it is impracticable o apply Appendix A o Ind AS 11 retrospectively, a lirst-time adopter mav usc
1 | [RRLSSAN ] | ) | )

previous carrving amounts ol linancial and intangible assets. alier feshiing for impairment. as their carrving amount ol Intangible Assct at the

date ol transition.

The Company has recognised intangible asscls as per Appendix A to Ind AS TOT on serviee coneession arrangements, based on the previous

GAAD canving amounts as at the date ol transition

vii) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities (Ind AS 101.120)
In accordance with paragraph D20 o Ind AS 101 the Company has applied day one gain or loss provisions prospeclively Lo ansactions

oceurting on or alier the date ol transition o Ind AN

Reconciliation of total equity between previous GANDP and Ind S,
R, in Lakhs

Parvticulars Notes |Narch 31, 2016 [April 01, 2015

Liquity as reported under previous GAATD 49,646.99 32,832.40
Impact on account ol prelerence share accounted as linancial hability 39(4) (22.126.03) (19437 7D
Others (<10.28) 604 17
Fquity as per Ind’ AS 27, ¥474.68 33,999.13
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Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) reconciliation for the year ended Narch 31, 2016

s, in Lalhs

Particulars Notes March 31, 2016
Profit/ (loss) after tax under previous GAATP 3,185.41)
Add 7 (Tess) - Ind AS adjustments

Impact on account of preference shares accounted as linancial lability 39(H (2.088.29)
Impact on depreciation and amortisation expense on account ol SCA 39(1) (620.54)
Others (29.79)
Profit/ (Yoss) after tax for the year as per Ind AS (6,524.03)
Other comprehensive income ‘ (expenses) (net of lax) 39(7) (042)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year under Ind AS (6,524.43)

Notes to the reconciliations beéween previous GAAP and Ind AS

]

ro

(Y]

v

I

8

9

SCA

The Company has a 387MW gas based power plant situated al Vemagin and has entered into 23 vears PPA with State DISCOMS Tor a
capacity ol 370MW on a long term basis. The arrangement has been classilied as SCA. Under previous GAADP. the Company had
capitalised the cost under lixed assets, However. under Ind AS the Company has reclassilied the cost pertaming 1o (he plant at the

existing carrving value from PPI: to the Intangible asscls.

Further. on account ol applicability of SCA. the depreciation and amortisation expenses has been amortised over 23 vears, considering
the PPA period

Recognition of Investment property
The Company has given 80 acres ol land on operating lease to GRISL, T'he

and has been classilied as Investment Property and has been

reclassilied from Property plant and equipment.

Government grant
In accordance with Ind AS 20 “Govermnment Grants™, cusloms duly drawback relund received has been treated as a Governmen grant,

The benelit has been grossed up with the cost ol the related assel and has been recognised as a government grant. The Company

recognises the same as income on a straight Iine basis in the Statement of prolit and loss over the concession period

Cumulative redeemable preference shares
Under Ind AS. cumulative redeemable prelerence shares are separated into Tability and cquity components based on the terms ol the

contracl. Interest on liability componentis recognised using the elleclive interest method

Trade payables

¢ aller atttunment of certain milestone hours as per the agreements

erind AS

The Company has certain long term trade pavables that are payab

entered mnto by the Company. Such trade payable are recorded al amortised cosls unc

Prompt payment rebate
Undcer the previous GAAP. prompl paviment rebale was recognised as a parl of other expense which has been adjusted against the

revenuce under Ind AS duning the vear ended March 31,2016

Other comprehensive income

Under Indian GAAP. the Company has not presenied other comprehensive income (OCI) separale
GAAPD prolitor loss o Ind AS prolit or loss. Further, Indian GAADP prolitor foss is reconciled o total comprehensive income as per Ind
AS

v Hence it has reconciled Indian

Statement of cash Tows
The tansition rom Indian GAAP 1o Ind AS has not had a matenal impacton the statement ol cash Nows

Previous year figures have been regrouped

The Baures ol the previous penods have been regrouped reclassilicd. where necessin to conform with the current vear's classilication
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40. Standards issued but not yet effective

41.

42,

In March 2017. the Ministry ol Corporate Allairs 1ssued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules. 2017,
nolilving amendments to Ind AS 7. Statement of cash flows™. These amendments are in accordance with the recent amendments made by
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS 7, *Statement of cash flows™. The amendments are applicable to the Company
from | April 2017,

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entilies to provide disclosures that enable users ol linancial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from linancing activities, including both changes arising [rom cash flows and non-cash changes. suggesting inclusion
ol a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilitics arising from linancing activities, to meel
the disclosure requirement. The Company s currently evaluating the requirements of the amendment and has not yet delermined Lhe

impact on the standalone financial statements,

Certain amounts (currency value or pereentages) shown in the various tables and paragraphs mceluded i the linancial statements have
been rounded ofl or truncaled as deemed appropriate by the management of the Company

The comparatives given in the linancial slatements have been complied aller making necessary Ind AS adjustments (o the respective
audited linancial statements under previous GAAP to give a true and [air view in accordance with Ind AS

As per our report ol even date

For S.R Ballibor & Associates LLIP For and on behalt ol the Board of directors of
ICAL Iirm registration number: 101049W /1:300004 GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited

Chartered Accountants

Sanjay Narayan Barde Arunendu Saha
Dircctor Director
AN DIN: 03140784 DIN: 06776423
YR >l .
-4 A\ ! \ =,
[ \ -
per Sandeep Karnani AR & engalurt j o J5 Ashish Jain wlh Chandok /
Partner LN r/__,»'l /,’J Chief Financial Ofticer Company Secretary
- 70y
Place: Bengaluru Place: New Delhi

Date: Max 03,2017 Date: May 03. 2017





